DOYLE HARTMAN FOR

COMPULSORY POOLING AND A NON-STANDPARD

CASE 6133:

PRORATION UNIT, LER COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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. BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
February 8, 1978

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

pooling and a non-standard proration unit,

)
)
)

Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory ) CASE
)
Lea County, New Mexico. )
)

"BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner -

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico 0il Lynn Teschendorf, E=q. v
Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission’
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Jason W. Kellahin, Esq.
KELLAHIN & FOX
Attorneys at Law

500 Don Gaspar

Santa Fe, New Mexico

For the Applicant:
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MR, NUTTER: We will now call Case Number 6133.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6133, application of Doyle
Harfman for compulsory pooling and a non-standard éroration
unit, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, Jason Kellahin)
Kellahin and Fox, appearing for the applicant and we have two
witnesses to be sworn.

(THEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)

JAMES A. DAVIDSON

called as a witness, having been first dﬁly sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, KELLAHIN: o i

Q Would you state your name, please? l

A James A. Davidson.

o Whét business ére you engaged in?

A - I'm an independent petroleum landman, Midland, .
Texas.

Q In connection with your work as an independent

petroleum landman have you testified before the 0il Commission
before?
sir.

A Yes,

MR. KELLAHIN:

Are the witness' qualifications as

a landman acceptable?
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MR, NUTTER: Yes, they are.

o) (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Davidson, as an
independent landman have you done any work for Dovle Hartman
in connection with Case 6133?

A Yes, I have purchased approximately fifteen or
sixteen leases for his account, .

Q Are you familiar with the lease ownership under-
lying the particular well that is proposed here?

A Yes, sir.

Q Does Mr, Hartman have control of the working interest

of the entire unit?

A Yes, he has effective control.
o) Effective control, what do you mean by that?
A We have about three and a half acres of minerals

that we do not have leases or agreements from.
Q Who owns that acreage?

A We have a Mr. Barry Clingsmith in Texarkana with a

quarter of 8 and he has not agreed to lease to us or to partici
pate in the drilling of the well.
Q Who else do you have?

A We have a Mrs. {atherine R. Edson in Clearwater,

Florida and we have had extensive talks with her and her
lawyer. She has one and a quarter acres unleased in the east

half of the southeast quarter and we have not reached an agree
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nent with her.

MR. NUTTER: How do you spell hexr name?
A Her name is C-a-t~-h-z~r-i=n=e R. E-d-s-o-n.
MR, NUTTER: I think we had E-d~w-o-n in our
records. We have a Pacifica, California address for her.
A Yes, sir, here is her proper address now. It is

1525 East Oakadia Drive, Clearwater, Florida.

MR. NUTTER: Is Clearwater one word?
A Yes, sir, Clearwater, Florida 33516?
MR. NUTTER: That's Catherine R. Edson?
A Yes, sir. She has an unleased one and a quarter ”
acre mineral interest in the east half of the southeast
quarter.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, now, there is a note here in my
file that lists Mary Duffield Clingsmith and you menéiohed a T
man Clingsmith. . | 1
A Well, the marr whomwe have not reached an agreenent |

with is Barry, B-a-r-r-y D. Clingsmith.

MR. NUTTER: 1Is this some relation to Mary Duffield?i
.Y I think that is just an error, it's not Mary but
it's Barry Duffield Clingsmith.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, Barry‘had‘beén written here and

scratched out and Mary substituted. ; ‘ . : y

A Well, Barry is our problem on this.

MR. NUTTER: Barry?

-
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A Yes, sit.
MR. NUTTER: Is that B-a-xr-r-y?
A It's B-a~r-r-y.
MR, NUTTER: And I have an address here, No. 14
.Lamesa in Texarkana, Texas 75501.
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, what's his interest now?

A He has a one one eightieth unleased mineral interest

in the east half of the--

MR. NUTTER: One eightieth of an acre?

A It would be one net acre, one over one eighty in
this eighty acre tract in the east half of the scutheast
quarter. His bwnership is different in those two eighties.

MR, NUTTER: Okay, so hé has got~-
A He;s got one acre. One eightieth interest in that

eighty acre tract, the east half of the southeast quarter.

MR, NUTTER: Okay, one eightieth of the east half ”

of the southeast quarter?
A Yes, sir.
MR, NUTTER: So he has got one one::$ixtieth of the
entire unit? |
A Right.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, and do you have somemore?

A We have one more lady that we have not been able to

locate after a very extensive search. Her name is Catherine
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14 W. Bleaker.
: 2 MR. NUTTER: And she's not there at 934 Yale Court
~ 3| in sarasota? !
' 4 A No, sir. We traced her from there up and down
: 6§ [} Florida and back to Albuquerque and then Mr. McCormick over
- 8 | in Albuquerque spent about three or four days going around
“ 7§ town looking for her for us. He found a couple of o0ld address
‘ i 8 || but she just disappeared again. We have been looking for her
~ g 9| very hard.
. g . | |
‘ é’ 8 10 MR. NUTTER: Okay, are those all the people that are
»
= $ §= .
uo=§ o 11 || not. consenting?
- ag‘;g 12 A Yes, sir. We have twc mineral owners that are .
- Bg | |
o §§§? 13 | unleased, Jerry L. Hooper and Max Coll the second and they.
- B O~ § . 7 } : J
‘ ggz:ﬁ 14 | have agreced to participate in the drilling 6f the wells. They
i g3% : ; !
—- - s 16 || are not an issue here.
- 8 16 MR. NUTTER: Okay, then we have when the application ;
} 17 || was filed, two other ladies that at that time weren't consent-
~ 18 || ing, Isabel Heller?
“ 19 A We have a lease from her.
] | 20| MR. NUTTER: You now have leay®s? _
. 21 A Yes, sir.
oA 22 MR, NUTTER: And Ann Hesta?
S I . -
o j 23 A Yes, we have a lease from her.
; ] 24 MR. NUTTER: Mrs. Bleaker you can't find ‘Max Coll
e i 26 | is unleased but he will participate?

- e agia S SR A A SR RS ST T T e I AN R g i EA T e TSR St e R e S A e i L e i ot
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A Right, he is going to participate.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, Mr. Kellahin, proceed.
Q (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Referring to Exhibit

Number One, 1s the unit shown on that exhibit and the lease

ownership?
A Yes, sir.
Q And the offsetting ownership?
A Yes, sir.
Q Now what effort did you make to contact these
‘people?
. A  Well, we have made a very, very concerted effort.

It was quite difficult finding Mrs. Edson but we did find her,

"going through the public library and a few other things up and

down-the coast. We have looked awfully hard fof’Mrs. Bleaker.
With help from others we have traced her down to her last
address in Florida and we've got a long letter frOm the
present owner of that home and he says lLe constantly gets mail
for her but he doesn't know why because she never did live
there so it has been one of those very ha#d things to find
somebody with an acre and a quarter that started out in Florid
but we did trace her to Albuqﬁerque. ‘» .

Q Now those people that you did contactuwere sent an
AFE, were they not?

A Yes, all of these people have received an operating
agreement and an AFE.

L R R PRI D e e S S L e G T
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0 ‘Now Mr. Hartman will testify to that, is that
correct?

A Yes, he will.

0 Do you have anything else to add to that?

A No, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: That's all I have of Mr. Davidson.

MR. NUTTER: Now I have one question, Mr. Davidson.
These people that have an acre or one point two filve. acres
and so forth, is this an undivided interest in there?

A It is undivided in that one eighty which we are
asking to pool the two eighties but it is an undivided mineral
interest in that east half of the southeast quarter.

MR, NUTTER:‘ Okay, so we can't carve out an acre
anywhere and say this’belongs to somebody?

A No, sir, it is undivided.

MR. NUTTER: If there are no further questions of
Mr. DavidSog he mé§ be excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

DOYLE HARTMAN

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, KELLAHIN:

Q Would you state your name, please?
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1 A Doyle Hartman,
: 2 0 Are you the applicant in the case before the Comn-
i
- 3 || mission at the present time?
’ 4 A That is correct.
ﬁ 5 Q Are you an engineer, Mr. Hartman?
- 6 A Yes, I am.
!
) 7 Q Have you ever testified before the 0il Conservation
i 8 || Commission or one of its examiners?
— 3 9 A Yes, I have.
: @ & .
& £ 8 10 , MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness' qualifications : j
»
] §§2 11 || acceptable?

ggf-a |
- a§§§ 12 MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are. :
H U P .
: 239 :
- £5g§ 13 Q (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Hartman, what are '

. (<3 N P

B O~ E ;
§§§£ 14 || you seeking in Case Number 61332
- =] g 15 A We want approval to combine or force pool these : -
t ong .
! L & ‘
- 8 16 || parties and combine the east half of the southeast of Section

17 || '8, 19, 37 with the west half of the southeast of 8, 19, 37 to

W |

18 || form a hundred and sixty acre proration unit, Eumont Gas Pool.

19 Q Now do you propose to drill a well on this unit?

20 A Yes, sir, we propose to drill one in the southwest

b

21 || of the southeast of 8.

7
‘f . 22 Q  And that will be at a standard location?
23 A Yes, sir.
24 Q Now referring to what has been marked as Exhibit

26 || Number Two would you identify that exhibit, please?

Lo | CXI L4
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1 A Well, Exhibit Number 7Two, I don't have it before

2 |l me but it is a letter that was sent to all of the unleased
3 || mineral interest as of February 3 enclosing an AFE which is
4] also a cost estimate of the cost of drilling the proposed

6 | Eumont gas well and an operating agreement covering the

6 | described acreage.

. 7 Q Now we will offer the AFE in a later exhibit, is
| ; 8 || that correct?
- 3 9 A Yes, sir.
i o &
' -g 8 10 Q The one that was sent to these people?
> g &= .
: &;N " A Yes, sir.
) g Ee® :
- a§§§ 12 Q Now referring you to what has been marked as Exhibit ;
: 3 3 ;
- 2§§f' 13 | Number Three would you identify that exhibit, please?
R B’:g . :
.§§§5 14 A Exhibit Number Three is a model form operating :
- ! o
&%z - |
— o g 16 || agreement covering the southeast quarter of Section 8, 19, 37.
3 ‘s . ’ )
!
- 8 16 Q Was that operating agreement also submitted to the
VE A people?
= 18 A Yes, sir, it was submitted with this letter.
7 ,
. 14 . - ' .
Al 19 Q And you heard Mr. Davidson's testimony in regard '
~ . . 4
20 || to the response without repeating it, did he correctly state
T
- | 21 || the situation? :
- 22 A Yes, sir. We have been looking for these people,
23| some of them since August.
. ‘ 24 Q And as to those who have agreed that is correct?
i A 25 A Yes, that is correct.

T B R M e
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0 Now referring to what has been marked as Exhibit
Number Four, would you identify that exhibit, please?

A Okay, Exhibit Number Four is just a simple schematic
showing we propose to drill our well to the total depth of
forty-one hundred feet and complete the well as a Eumont

gas well from the Penrose formation between thirty-six fifty

and thirty-eight fifty.

Q Now is that a conventional completion similar to the
others made in this area?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now referring to what has been marked as Exhibit

Number Five, would you identify that exhibit, please?

A Okay, Exhibit Number Five is a combination AFE and
detailed well egtimaté for the proposed wél;.

Q What is your total well cost?

A We estimate one hundred and eighty-one thousand
five hundred dollars.

’Q; Is that coﬁparable to the cost of other wells drille
in this area?

A Well, it is comparable to the cost of wells that we
have been drilling.

Q You have drilled other wells here?

A Yes, well, we héve drilled othér wells in southeast 
Lea, similar depth wellé and these costs are based on, you

know, our experience and escalating them for anticipated

[ SRRSO A e st o N R B S

e e S T B i T R R e

B P R N S R
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1 ]| future, you know, costs in drilling.
‘t 2 Q Now referring to what has been marked as Exhibit
- 3 || Number Six, would you identify that exhibit, please? :
4 A Okay, Exhibit Number Six is a decline curve on the
“ 5 | Eumont gas well that was originally located in the southeast
—~ 8 || quarter of Section 8. It was called the Kelly Houston Gas
‘ 7]l Unit No. 1 operated by Continental 0il Company. It was plugged|,
« 8§ I believe, in April of 1977 and it was located in the south-
— g 9 | east of the southeast of 8 and this performance history shows
: 2
i -‘%’ g 10 || the production performance since 1965 on that particular well.
8
M iégg 11 ]| We have. cumulative production plotted, average produci_ng rate
— Egig 12 | and MCF per day on a yearly basis, average over the year and
: igg% 131 a plot of the annual" shut-—in pressures since 1965,
3 Egz:ﬁ 14- Q Now in your opinion has this unit been depleted?
» -_-; g 15 A No, it is not depleted but we do have one problem.
: & é 16 | When you are encountering this low pressure it drives the
| ; 17 krisk up, you know, making a good completion. Basically what
HE T -~ ‘ 18 wé have specialized in drilling, you know, low pressgre gas
- 19| wells, you know, low pressure oil Qell’s in southeast Lea
:3 20.{| County. |
- 21‘ Q Let's talk a moment about the risk factor in this
= 22 || particular weli_. You say this compounds the risk, in what
: j 23 | way?
~ 29 | - A Well, these wells require large stimulations in
i
- 25 || order to'—make them produce commercially and the only way you
st T s ——— _ o ey
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can do that is with a sand-water frac and we alsc used CO,
quite oftén when we were running a sand-water frac but the
water tends to load the wells up and you do with this low
bottom hole pressure if, say, you lose the energy from your CO4

you may have the situation you just can't get the water out,

you've got a water block and there is no way of getting it
removed.

0 That will lose the well then?

A That means you ruin the well( plus the fact you
have spent the entire bundle to get to that point to find

out.

Q On that basis what risk factor would you ask the

Commission to assign ‘to this?

A  We are asking for a two hundred percent penalty. :
Q Do you ask to be designated aS‘operatbr? ;
A Yes, sir.

Q What cost of supervision do you normally charge?
A In our operéting agreement we are charging fifteen T
hundred dollars per month on a drilling well basis which is
based cn the number of days you have a rig on location and

fifteen hundred a month and two hundred dollars per month on

a producing well basis.
Q Do you ask for provision to recover the non-consentifig
owners' proportionate share of that cost out of the productioh

A Yes.

s i s i R
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0 Now on the well cost which you have estimated on
your AFE do you ask for a provision to recover the cost of

drilling, completing and equipping the well out of production?

| |

As to the non-consenting owners?

Yes,

O S *

Were Exhibits One through Six prepared by you or

under your supervision?

A Yes, they were.

MR. KELLAHIN: At this time we offer Exhibits One
through Six.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One through Six
will be admitted.

(THEREUPON, Applicant Exhibiﬁs Oné through

Six were admitted into evidénce.)

MR. KELLAHIN: That's all we have, Mr. Nutter.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER# |
Q Mr. Hartman, the operating agreements that you ha&e
submitted here, being Exhibit Number Three?
A Yes, sir.

Q It provides for non-consenting parties to share the

costs, to be three hundred percent for the drilling operations

and three hundred percent of the equipment in the well, a

hundred and fifty percent of the surface equipment?
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A Okay, that would be assuming on an additional well,
you know, that would be drilled by the parties who had signed

the operating agreement.

Q What you are seeking here would the the Commission's
maximum?

A Yes.

Q The two hundred percent?

MR. KELLAHIN: The two hundred percent plus the
costs.
MR. NUTTER: Right.

Q- (Mr. Nutter continuing.) The operating agreement
also provided for combined fixed rates or overhead to be
fifteen hundreéd dollars per drilling well? I believe it was
a hundred and fifty or two hundred?

A I believe it was two hundred.

0 | Two hundred. What page is that on?

A It's in Exhibit C and that is page three of it.

Q  Fifteen hundred and two hundred.

A Yes, sir.

Q That is what you are requesting the Commission to
provide here in this order?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now this Exhibit Six indicates that the old Continen1

Kelly Houston well had a cumulative production of a little

over two billion cubic feet, is that cdrréct?
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A That is correct.

Q Was it plugged?

A Yes, it haz been plugued and I beliéve it was April
of this year. It had not produce though since January of
1976.

0 and it looks like its averagye producing rate prior
to the time it was abandqned was somewhore in the neighborhood
of fifty MCF per day?

A That is correct, If we are successful we anticipate
a higher rate than that»basod on the surrounding prcduction
but that is what that particular well was doing.

Q Now I don't think anyone made any reference to the
numbers that are on Exhibit Number One here. Those are the
producing rates of the wells in the neighborhood, is:-that it?

A That is correct. Those rates are based on, those
are averages for 1976, the last full year and there is akﬁey
in the box here showing our aomenclature bﬁt the ones we have
got plotted are Eumont gas wells.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of

‘Mr. Hartman? He may be excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr.
Keliahin? |

MR, KELLAHIN: That's all, Mr. Nuttér.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they‘wiéh‘tc

i
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter, do |.

hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission was
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the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability.

tify that the foregoing 1s
¢ of the vrocerdings ig»

1 4o ncreby cer
o conplero recur

' > hearis 50 HO.
tho Exwssiner hoax ingac?g
10 ¥ APPSR |

heard by

Lrl,

19../%¥ . .

hverthretnetvmstiity Examiner » ;
Kél ‘llexlcon 011 Conservation Commission E

Mt K S5 i A, o SR T T e s e

e i AR B R A A S SR SRR R AT




: . 3 =
»
- ‘ : o
E ’ - R 3
[} . :
1]
-l .
>
: <
a ~.
~
e .
7 7
n . ..
oo} = 4 .
_ —
3
= ) :
o
; o
: ) 3
2 :
pe , 4 : :
@ P ; M
(=] . ..
& o
s :
@ ! :
‘ + ¢
— : i
- .
-l ‘
w .
o i
=
O ! o
2 2
- i
\D i
H« -
i 1S A
| 3
5
= ]
N i
Q {
0
]
C -
ol
-l _
“ - - .
© ES) i
= = !
Qe 1)) ;
o £ ‘ , w .
- & 0m e B © ~ ® o @ = &4 o g v @ ~ @ @ ‘g o g § I K . w
S
3
3
2125286 (505) uoyd : i
10SL8. OOIXo MON ‘o BIUeS ‘TTY "ON ‘®IPW 2MeD S78 1
: 2010428 Junreoday 14N0D 043U v . , . g
. 20wJ3s Suniodax gsuiow pIs
i ; g . potpeer o pTTY O pTTYTO PR, rUTTO Y rTTTL TR e st o _ .




DOYLE HARTMAN
0il Operator
SUITE %508
C & K PETROLEUM BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

o

5EP 15 1978

1. CONCERVATION COM-:I‘\‘A.

(918) 664.4011

September 13; 1978

Subject: Case No. 6133

State of New Mexico Santa Fe
Order No. R-5642
Well Costs

011 Conservation Commission
d/@//
R. H. Huston, Jr. #T

P. 0. Box 1148
Santa fe, New Mexico 87501

SW/4 SE/4 Section 8, T-19-S, R-37-E

Lea County, New Mexico
Gentlemen:
Enclosed are copies of our Joint Interest Billings
and a summary of all billings to date on the above
captioned property.
A11 Working Interest and Unleased Mineral Interest
Owners have previously been furnished copies of these
billings.

Very truly yours,

DOYLE HARTMAN

Leigh M. Cerboskas
0ffice Manager

LMC/mv

Enclosure as above
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'BILLING DATE
April 18, 1978
May 18, 1978
August 30, 1978

t9i5) 6844011

DOYLE HARTMAN

C & K PETROLEUM BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

$38,298.56

T A A S L T

$ 53,7¢7.11

INTANGIBLE LOE
$ 3,276.44 $ 6,361.13
35,022.12 $ 53,797.11 16,387.36 105,206.59
18,641.93 18,641.93

$ 41,390.42

$ 133,486.09




DOYLE HARTMAN

Suite 508
C & K Petroleum Bldg,
Midland, Texas 79701
10 DATE : Aoril 18, 1978
REGARDING: R. H. Huston, Jr. # 1
TYPE WORK: To Logging Point
. Ai‘i_
DATE
VENDOR INV. NO. TANGIBLE INTANGIBLE LOE
| FALCON SALES & SERVICE CO., INC. _
4-13-78 Line Reserve Pit B3 $ 929.76
| JOHNSTON CONSTRUCTION, INC.
4-13-78 Build location : 78E-996 4,420.00
KELLAHIN AND FOX ATTORNEYS AT LAW .
i 3-20-78 Attorneys fees 244.29
i JONES & LAUGHLIN SUPPLY DIVISION
i 3-31-78 Flange Rental 421998-13 160.24
| Y MONAHANS IRON & METAL COMPANY o .
| 4-10-78 §5/8 csg & 8 5/8 X 4 1/2 head 1618 $ 3,276.44
:  ROWLAND TRUCKING COMPANY ‘
4-12-78 Drilling water C 478/093 606.84
\
$ 3,276.44 $ 6,361.13
TOTAL $ 9,637.57
YOUR PROPORTIONATE SHARE AT A % W, 1. IS




DOYLE HARTMAN
Suite 508

C & K Petroleum Bldg,

Midland, Texas 79701

DATE: May 18, 1978

REGARDING: R, H. Huston No. 1

TYPE WORK:_To Logging Point

DATE

VENDOR INV. NO. TANGIBLE INTANGIBLE LOE
DRILLING MUD, INC.
4-28-78 Drilling mud 3905 $ 3,465.75
CAPITAN DRILLING COMPANY, INC.
4-21-78 Footage drilling 4798 20 - 39,658.11
4-28-78 Truck drilling rig 4829 20 5,128.75
4-28-78 Daywork 4800 20 1,491.86
PHYLLIS F. GILBERTSON
4-24-78 Sample analysis 250.00 /
_ HALL IBURTON
4 -78 Cement surface casing 319969 2,618.47
USS OILWELL
4-19-78 Miscellaneous connections 417002233 148. 34
 ROWLAND TRUCKING CO. |
4-18-78 Drilling water 478212 3,259.10
JOHN WEST ENGINEERING COMPANY
3-21-78 Stake Tocation 378-4 145.60
WELEX
Open hole logs 024988

4,676.36




DATE  VENDOR INV. NO. TANGIBLE INTANGIBLE 10K

' $ 2,766.81 $ 53,003.57 $ 6,071.96

TOTAL $ 60,842.34

YOUR PROPORTIONATE SHARE AT &~ 4 W, I, IS




T0:

DOYLE HARTMAN
Suite 508
C & K Petroleum Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701 -

DATE: _ May 18, 1978

Bull-dog anchors

REGARDING: R. H., Huston No. 1
TYPE WORK:
I OATE VENDOR INV. NO. TANGIBLE INTANGIBLE LOE
i APACHE SERVICES, INC.
5-1-78 GRN-CCL Tog and select fire perforating 1213 1,885.08
ABC RENTAL TOOL CO.
4-28-78 Frac Tank rental 4-595 104.00
i BADGER BIT & SPECIALTY COMPANY
\ 4-24-78 Cut off 4 172 csg. 78 1856 53.04
o CAPITAN DRILLING COMPANY, INC.
4-28-78  Daywork 4800 20 793.54
: * CLARKE OIL WELL SERVICING, INC. -
| 4-30-78  Well service unit 2738 3,406.00
g " EUNICE RENTAL TOOL CO., INC. ]
i 5-10-78 BOP Rental 478 114 215.28
_ 'HALL IBURTON , |
4-21-78 Cement long string 319888 7,113.78 |
4-27-78  Kill truck 185125 498, 37 \
4-25-78  Acid treatment 319387 4,274.7 i
HOBBS ANCHOR & ROAD BORING SERVICE __ |
4-26-78 4-56 294.02




DATE  VENDOR - INV. NO. TANGIBLE INTANGIBLE - LOE

MONAHANS IRON & METAL CO.

4-24-78 7 378 tby. 1639 8,875.45
4-20-78 4 1/2 csa. 1833 16,214.97
| USS_OILWELL
. 4-25-78 4 172 csg. collar and csg. nipple 417002431 51.11
i ROMLAND TRUCKING CO. |
5-02-78 Completion water . 478548 208.00
F.02-78 Completion water 478517 376.90
i $ 32.256,31 $ 793.54 $  11,315.40
§ . TOTALS__ 44,364.25
YOUR PROPORTIONATE SHARE AT A W, 1. IS §
4 ‘ B }
i
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DOYLL HARTHAN
Suile 408
C & K l'etroleun Building
Midland, Texas /9701

[

TO: DATE: August 30,1978
e _ RCGARDING: R, H. tuston, dr. # 1
TYPE VIORK: ____To Logging Point
DATY (RHIVN IRV, HO., TANGIBLE INTANGIRLE Loc
DOYLE HARTMAN
9 days field supervision _ $ 2,149
Drilling - Completion rate overhead for period
4-11-78 thru 4-19-78 450.00
$  2,599.11
YOUR PROPORT IONATE SHARE AT A W, 1,18

e e e A ot =




DOYLL HARTMAN
Sutte 40
C & K Petroleun Building
Midland, -Texas /9701

4 v 10: DATE: August 30, 1978
REGARDING R. H. Huston, Jdr. # 1
0 TYPE WORK: After Logging Point
DATE VELDOR INV. NO. TANGIBLE IHTAUG IALE Lot
COUNTY CLERK, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO s
6-19-78 Recording fee 8.00 |
6-29-78 Recording fee 6.00 ;
J. FLETCHER §
5-2-78  Field Supervision 78-4 3,820.64 |
6-2-78 Field Supervision 78-5 238.92 i
FLOYDS PUMPING & ROUSTABOUT SERVICE . :
5-31-78 Roustabout labor 78281 135.20
‘gl -78 Roustabout Tabor 78283 95.68
DOYLE HARTMAN
Field supervision for 4-11-78 ‘
~ thru 4-28-78 1,671.53
Field Supervision 5-11-78 238.92
Drilling - Completion rate overhead for
period 4-20-78 thru 4-29-78 500.00
HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY
7-10-78 Prepare DOTO and other related legal services 3,691.51
JONES & LAUGHLIN SUPPLY DIVISION . .
7-31-78  Wellhead Equipment 57330131 3,226.64




DATE

€

INV. NO.

YOUR PROPORTIONATE SHARE AT A

VENDOR INTANGTIRLE 101

I. S. & S. INCORPORATED

Taylor plugs 22743 30.66

Wellhead material 22714 109.36

LOPPS WELDING SERVICE

Welder : 58.03

LOVINGTON ABSTRACT COMPANY

DOTO Abstracts 42 .64

DOTO Abstracts 243.36

ROWLAND TRUCKING CO.

Completion water 578308 242.94

Completion water 578304 535.50
$ 14,895.53




DOYI.C MARTHAN
Suite 408
C & K Petroleun Buitding
Hidland, Texas /9701

10: . e OATE :

e August 30, 1978
RCGARDING: R. H. Huston # 1
TYPE WORK: Lease Operating Expense
DATE YELDOR Y. NO. TANGIBLE IHTANG IRLE LOL

COUNTY CLERK, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
7-19-78 Recording fee

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY
7-25-78 Legal fees

JOHNSTON CONSTRUCTION , INC.
5-10-78 Road repair 78E1249

. JOHN WEST ENGINEERING CO. :
¢ 3-78 Stake location for second well 67815

OVERHEAD
MAY, 1978

- DIRECT CHARGES

“MAY, 1978
Pumpers salary
Payroll Burden
Life/Hospitalization
Liability
Workmens Comp
Pickup Burden
Gas, 011 and Supplies
Telephone
Relief Pumper

e e i e .

72.80
203.84

200.00




DATE, VIMDOR INV. NO. TANGTRLL JHUANGTRILE 10

OVERHEAD
JUNE, 1978 : $ 200.00
DIRECT CHARGES
JUNE, 1978 . :
Pumpers salary 92.1
Payrol1l Burden .8.58
Life/Hospitalization 3.05
Liability : 2.73
Workmens Comp 2.54
Pickup Burden 71.40
Gas, 0i1 and Supplies 79.68
Telephone . 10.98
Relief Pumper 5.64
$  1,147.29
YOUR PROPORTIONATE SHARE AT A Z W, I, 1S
1
'
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Oil Operator

SUITE-3%2 SOY

C & K PETROLEUM BUILDING

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

‘O

State of New Mexico

0i1 Conservation Comm

ission

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501




DOYLE HARTMAN

0il Operator JU\_ 1 ,z ‘9'18 ‘i

SUITE 508
C & K PETROLEUM BUILDING e

e

MIDLAND, TEXAS 797C1 ..
NN

. G
(91B8) 884.4011 RN S
<

July 12, 1978 =

0i1 Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

: : Subject: Case No. 6133

- § Order No. R-5642 _

SE/4 Section 8, T-19-S, R-37-E, NMPM
Escrow Agent for Catherine W. Bleeker

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the Order of the Commission as concerns
the interest of Catherine W. Bleeker, whose whereabouts is
unknown, we are advising that any funds attributable to

the interest of Catherine W. Bleeker will be placed in Escrow
with the New Mexico Bank and Trust Company, P. 0. Box 1477,
Lovington, New Mexico 8826Q.

Yours very truly,

DOYLE HARTMAN

Leigh M. Cerboskas
Office Manager

LMC/mv
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1 BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
2 Santa Fe, New Mexico
January 18, 1978
. 3
EXAMINER HEARING
4
B[} ~TTTTTT oo m oo m oo s o m s T ) iw
6 || TN THE MATTER OF: )
T )
T fo Application of Doyle Hartman for compul- ) CASE
7 sory pooling and a non-standard proration ) 6133
unit, Lea County, New Mexico. )
8 )
" 3 9
8 ; 10 | BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner
B |
. 2§ 1 ?
. 350 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING _,,
i g o %
1. ey 12 i
i o aR i
P ~§.§3§ { APPEARANCES :
P Ll 13 ,
RN §§8 For the New Mexico 0il Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
{ s . Egé 14 Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission
56:*‘; : State Land Office Building
HoF 5 Santa Fe, New Mexico
) -g é For the Applicant: Jason W. Kellahin, Esq.
a 16 KELLAHIN & FOX
. Attorneys at Law :
L 17 500 Don Gaspar
S Sar.ta Fe, New Mexico
iR - 18 A
P ’ . . -
20
s 2
[ 22
S 23
-
gw, 24
?“' 26
ST




/
~
- Page. 2
_ 1 MR. STAMETS: We will call next Case 6133, applica-
- 2 i tion of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling and a non-
. 3 || standard proration unit, Lea County, New Mexico.
4 MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, Jason
§ || Kellahin, Kellahin and Fox. I would ask that this case be
6 | continued until the next regular examiner hearing.
- 7 MR. STAMETS: I believe that is February 8th and
: L g | Case 6133 will be continued until February 8th.
‘ _ = 9 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you.
o 2 N
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
do hereby certify that the toregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Ccmmission

was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record

of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and
oy

ability,.
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O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Y S STATE OF NEW MEXICO
Pt P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY €. ARNOLD .

February 15, 1978

Re: CASE NO. 6133
Mr. Jason Kellahin ‘ ORDER NO. R=5642
Kellahin & Fox
Attorneys at Law
Post 0office Box 1769 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

N

Doyle Hartman

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced a
i . Commission order recently entered in the subject case. .

JDR/ fd

' Cépy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC X , . ; i
Artesia OCC X : . il
Aztec OCC R
Other g
i
f%umsbjﬁﬁﬁmﬁamwww~~ww”
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BEFORE THE OIL, CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
iTHE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6133
Ordar No. R~5642

APPLICATION OF DOYLE HARTMAN FOR

COMPULSORY POOLING AND A NON-STANDARD
PRORATION UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSICN:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 8, 1978,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of PFebruary, 1978, the Commission,
a quorum being prasent, kaving congsidered the testimony, the
racord, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

- FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

'matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Doyle Hartman, seeks an order pooling
all mineral interests in the Eumont Gas Pool underlying the SE/4
of Section 8, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico, to form a l60-acre non-standard gas proration unit for
said pool.

(3) ‘That the applicant has the right to&ill and proposas
to drill a well at a standard location on said non~standard prora-
tion unit.

‘ (4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

) (5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive with-
out unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas in
said pool, the aforesaid non-standard proration unit should be
‘approved and the subject application should be further approved by
pogling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said
unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator of
the subject well and unit.




!...2..
iCagsa No. 6133
'Order No. R-~5642

(7) ‘That any non-consenting working interest owner should be
afforded tha opportunity to pay his share of estimated well costs
to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well
'costs out of production.

{8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that does
not pay his share of estimated well costs should have withheld
 from production his sghare of the recasonable well costs plus an i
jadditional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for the risk
involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be afforded
the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but that actual
well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well costs in the
absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-congenting working interast owner that has paid his share
of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount that
reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and should
receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated well
costs exceed reasonable well costs,

(11) That $1500.00 per month while drilling and $200.00 pex
month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges for
supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should be
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of
such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereits, ths operator should be
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of
actual expenditures regquired for operating the subject well, not
in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
consenting working interest.

- (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject well
which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed in escrow
to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of
ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commencea drillip~ of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or bhefore May 1, 1978, the order pooling said unit
should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in the
Eumont Gas Pool underlying the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 19
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a 160-acre non-standard gas
spacing and proration unit to bhe dedicated to a well to be drilled
at a standard location thereon. .

b 2 . e b b
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Case No. 61313
:Ordexr No. R~5642

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the lst day of
May, 1978, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of said well
with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the Eumont Gas
Pool;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event saild oparator does not
commence the drilling of said well on or before the lst day of
May, 1978, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void and of

from the Commission for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear bhefore the Commission and
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

{(2) That Doyle Hartman is hereby designated the oparator
of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effectiva date of this order and within
30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Commission and each known working intexest owner in the
subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-~consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as provided
above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall not be
liable for risk charges.

“(5) That the operator shall furnish the Commission and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Commisg-
sion and the Commission has not objected within 45 days following
receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the
reasonable well costs; provided however, that if there is an
objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period the
Commission will determine reasonable well costs after public noti
and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided above
shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

no effaect whatsoever; unless said operator obtains a time extension!

e ) FANTG, S ¥ i S 3 g g e it
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Case No. 6133
Order No., R-5642

(7) That the opsrator is hereby authorized to withhold the
following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of e3timated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the
pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable t¢ each non-consenting working
interest nwner who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs wichin 30 days from
the date the schedule of estimated we11 costs
is furnished to him. -

{8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld:from production to the parties who advanced the
wall costs.

(9) That $1500.00 per month while drilling and $200.00 per
month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges for
supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is hereby"
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
of such supervision charges attributable to_each non~consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator is hereby
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
of actual expenditures required for operating such well, not in
excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non~consenting
working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
a saven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interaest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

out of production shall be withhold only from the working interes
share of production, and no costs or charges shall be withhald
f:;om production attributable to royalty interasts.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid t%

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject well
which are not disbursed for any reason shall be placed in escrow
in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner thereof
upon demand and proof of ownership:; that the operator shall notify
the Commission of the name and address of said escrow agent within
90 days from the date of this order. ,
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Case No. 6133

liorder No. R-5642

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Maexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

T,

SEAL

| ix/
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DOYLE HARTMAN
O1l Operator

suite ¥xx 508
C & K PETROLEUM BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

——

(915) 684.4011 .  Ap4.7BO2

February 3, 1978

Re: R. H. Huston, Jr. Unit
' SE/4 Section 8
T-19-S, R-37-E, NMPM
Lea County, New Mexico

TO: A1l Working Interest Owners

Gentlemen:
Please find enclosed the following:
(1) Two copies of AFE for the above captioned well.

(2) Two copies of Operating Agreement covering the above described
well and acreage.

These instruments pertain to the dr1111ng of a 4100 foot Grayburg well
on the above described acreage.

Please sign one’ copy of each instrument and return to this office by
February 17, 1978. ,

You will be billed as per the Operating Agreéﬁbnt for your share of
the costs of drilling and completing this well within two weeks from this
date.

Very truly yours,
Doyle Hartman

DH/bw
Enclosures

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EXHIBIT NO. __ 2~
CASENO._~ {;z2
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MODZEi, TORM OPERATING AGREEMENT —1956
Non-Federal Lands

OPERATING AGREEMENT
DATED

february 3 , 1978

FOR UNIT AREA IN Sg/4 Section 8, T-19-S, R-37-E, NMPH

Lea _ COUNTY, STATE Op. NewMexico

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
Ol CONSERVATION CCOMMISSION ‘

Nedvon ExHisT NO. 2

CASE NO.___ 613 3

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PETROLEUM LANDMEN
APPROVED FORM. . AAPL NO. 610
MAYY BE ORDERED DIRECTLY FROM THE éUBLISP_fER
KRAFTBILT PRODUCTS, BOX 800, TULSA 74]0!
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OPERATING AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this_3rd___ day of February , 19_78_, vetween
DOYLE HARTMAN, e . L e
hereaffer designated as “Operator”, and the signatory partics other than Operator,
WITNESSETH, THAT: .

WHEREAS, the parties lo this agreement are owners of oil and gas leases ¢overing and, if so indicated,
unlezsed mineral interests in the tracts of land described in Exhibit A", and all parties have reached an
agreement to explore and develop these leases and interests for oil and gas to the extent and as hereinafter
provided;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS

As used in this agreement, the following words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed to
them.

(1) The words “party” and “parties” shall always mean a party, or parties, 10 this agreement.

(2) The parties to this agrcement shall always be referred to as “it” or “lhey”, whether the parties be cor-
porate bodies, partnerships, associations, or persons real.

(3) The term “oil and gas" shall‘ include oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensatle, and all other liquid or gase-
ous hydrocarbdns, unless an intent to limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated.

(4) The term “oil and gas interests” shall mean unleased fee and mineral inierests in fracts of land lying
within ‘the Unit Area which are owned by parties to this agreement.

(5) The term “Unit Area” shall refer to and include all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil
and gas interests intended to be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement.
__Such lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil and gas interests are dcséribed in Exhibit “A".

{6) The term “drilling unit” shall mean the area fixed for the dril}ing of one well by‘order or‘rule of any
state or federal body having authority, If a dri]ling unit is not fixed by any such rule or order, a drilling
unit shall be the drilling unit as established by the pattern of drilling in the Umt Area or as fixed by ex-
press avreement of the parties. ;

(7) All exhibits attached to this agreement are made a part of the contract as fully as though copied in full
in the contract, '

(8) The words “equipment” and “materials” as used here are synonymous and shall mean and include all
oil field supplies and personal property acquired for use in the Unit Area.

2. TITLE EXAMINATION, LOSS OF LEASES AND OIL AND GAS INTERESTS
A. Title Examination:

There shall be'no examination of title to leases, or to 0il and gas interests, except ﬁ‘{at title to the lease
covering the land upon which the exploratory well is to be drilled in accordance with Section 7, shall be exam-
ined on a complete abstract record by Operator’s attomey, and the title to both the oil and gas lease and to
the fee htle of ihe lessors must be approved by the exammmg atiorney, and acéepted by all parties. A copy of

est
the examining attorney’s opinion shall be sent/to eagh partyqymmedlately after the opinion is written, and,

‘a]so, each party shall be given, as they are written, a copy of all subsequent supplemental atforney’s reports.

A good faith effort to satisfy the examining atiorney’s requir‘émeﬁts‘ shall be made by the party owning the

lease covermg the dnllsne
It tltle to the proposed dnl]sxte is not approved by-the examining attorney or the lease is not acceptab)e

for a matenal reason, and 2ll the parties do’ not accept the title, the parties shall select a new drillsite for the

- first exploratory well; provided, if the parties are unable to agree upon ‘another drillsite, this agreement shall,

in that case, come to an end and all partles shall then forteit thelr nghts and be relieved of oblxgahons here-
under. If a new drxllsxte xs se!ected tlue to the oil and gas lease covermg it and to the fee title of the lessor
shall be exam.ned and title shall be approved or accepted or reJected in like manner as prowded above con-
cerning the dr)lls:te fxrst selected If t)tle to the oil and gas lease covering the second choice dnlls:te “is not
approved or accepted, other drillsites shall be successively selected and title examined, until'a drillsite is chosen

—1
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to which title is approved or accepted, or until the parties fail to select another drillsite. As in the case of the
drillsite'ﬁrst selected, so also with successive choices if the time comes that the parties have not approved
title and are unable to agree upon an alternate drillsite, the contract shall, in that case and at that {ime, come
to an end and all parties shall forfeit their rights and be relieved of obligations under this contract,

No well other than the first test shall be drilled in the Unit Area until after (1) the title to the lease
covering the lands upon which such well is to be located has been examined by Operator’s attorney, and (2)
the title has been approved by the ex&mining attorney and the title has been accepted by all of the parties
who are to participate in the drilling of the well.

B. Failuxe of Title:
Should any oil and gas lease, or interest therein, be lost through failure of title, this agreement shall,
nevertheless, continue in force as to all remaining leases and intecests, and
(1) The party whose lease or interest is affected‘by the title failure shall bear alone the entire loss and it
shall not be entitled to recover from Operator or the other parties any development or operating costs
wl{ich‘it may have theretofore paid, but there shall be no rﬁone!ary liability on its part to the other par-
ties hereto by reason of such title failure; and
(2) There shall be no retroactive adjusiment of expenses incurred or revenues received from the operation
of the interest which has been lost, but the interests of the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis,
as of the time it is-determined finally that title failure has occurred, so that the interest of the party
whose lease or inferest is affected by the title failure will thereafter be reduced in the Unit Area by the
- amount of the interest lost; and ‘ ‘
(3) If the proportionate interests of the other parties hereto in any producing well theretofore drilled on
‘the Unit Area is increased by reason of -the title failure, the party whose title has failed shall receive
the proceeds attributable to the increase in such interests (less operating costs attributable t.;mereto)
until it has been reimbursed for unrecovered costs paid by it in connection with such well; and »
(4) Should any person not a party to this agreement, who is determined to be the owner of anyr interest in
the title which has failed, pay in any manner any parf of the cost of operation, development, or equip-
ment, or ed‘uipment previously paid"under this agreéement, such amount- shall be proportion‘ately paid to

the party or parties hereto who in the first instance paid the costs which are so refunded; and

(5) Any liability to account to a third party for prior production of oil and gas which arises by reason of

title failure shall be borne by the party or parties whose title failed in the same’ pxoporhons in which

¥

they shared in such prior production.
C. Loss of Leases for Causes Other Than Title Failure:

If any lease or interest subject to this agreement be lost through failure to devélop or because express

_ or implied covenants have not been performed, or if any lease be permitted to expire at the end of its primary

term and not be renewed or extended, or if any lease or interest therein is lost due to the fact that the produc-‘

tion therefrom is shut in by reason of lack of market, the loss shall not be considered a failure of title and all .

such losses shall be joint losses and shall be borne by all parties in proportion to'their interests and there shall
be no readjustment of intérests in the Unit Area.
3. UNLEASED OIL AND GAS INTERESTS o

If any party owns an unleased oil and gas interest in the Unit Area, that interest shall be treated for the
purpose of this agreement as if it were a leased interest under the form of oil and gas lease attached as “Exhi-
bit “B” and for the primary term therein stated. As to such interests, the owner shall receive royalty on prod>uc-
tion as prescribed in the form of oil and gas lease attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. Such party shall, however,
be subject to all of the provisions of this agreement relating to lessees, to the extent that it owns the lessee

interest.
4. INTERESTS OF PARTIES

Ehibit “A” hsts all of the ‘parties, and thelr respectlve percentage or fractional mterests under thls
agreement Unless changed by other provisions, all costs and liabilities incurred in ‘operations under this con-
tract shall be borne and paid, and all equipment and matena] acquired in operations on ‘the Unit Area ‘shall be
owned by the parhes as their 1nterests are given in Exhlbxt “An AN product:on of oil and ‘gas from the’ Umt
Area, subject to the payment of lessor’s royalties, $hall also be owned by thé parties in the same manner.

—_—
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If the interest of any party in any oil and gas lease covered by this agreement is subject to an overriding
royalty, production paymeht, or other charge over and above the usual one-cigthh (%) royalty, such party shall
assume and alone bear all such excess obligations and shall account for them to the owners thercof out of its

sharé of ihe working interesi production of the Unit Area.
5. OPERATOR OF UNIT
DOYLE HARTMAN .

the Unit Area, and shall conduct and direct and have full control of all operations on the Unit Area as per-
mitted and required by, and within the limits of, this agreement. 1t shall conduct all such operations in a good

and workmanlike manner, but it shall have no liability as Operator to the other parties for losses sustained,
or liabilities incurred, except such as may result from gross negligence or from breach of the provisions of

this agreement.

_shall be the Operator of

6. EMPLOYEES
The number of employees and their selection, and the hours of labor and the compensation for services
performed, shall be determined by Operator. All employees shall be the employees of Operator.
7. TEST WELL
On or before the__3(0th___ day of April , 19_78 | Operator shall commence the drill-
ing of a well for oil and gas in the following location:

SW/4 SE/4 Section 19
T-19-S, R-37-E, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico
and shall thereafter contihue the drilling of the well with due diligence to - a depth of 4100 feet

.or to a depth that js sufficient to test the productwe intérnal of the Grayburg

Formation whichever is lessor.

-

unless granite or other practicaily irﬁbenetrabté substance is encountered at a lesser depthor unless all parlies

agree to complete the well at a lesser depth.

Opevator chal].ﬂwgllnpgm%?ﬁ;%soécg§ ttred during drilling which. give indica-
Le»&r-tﬂsggé?dlrm
tion of containing oil and gas in quantmes sufficient toh sereontont-chralbodiniled=ifieiltaape
plication—to-a-specific-formation-or-formationseinwhich-ervent-Qperator-shall-bo—ioquired—io—tost—oily—ihe
F I. : . In I ] » ‘ Il .- I . ] :
If in Operator's judgment the well will not produce oil or gas in paying quanﬁiies, and it wishes to
plug ‘and abandon the test as a dry hole, it shall first secure the consent of all parties to the plugging, and the

well shall then be plugged and abandoned as promptly as possible.

8. COSTS AND EXPENSES )

Except as herein atherwise specifically provided, Operator shall promptly pay and discharge all costs
and-expenses incurred in the development and operation of ihe Unit Area pursuaﬁt to this agreement and shall
charge each of the parties hereto with their respective propor(ionate shares upon the cost and expense basis
provided m the Accounting Procedure attached hereto and marked Exhibit “C". If any provision of Ex-
hibit “C” should be inconsistent with any provision contained in the body of thxs agreement the provnsnons in

the body of this agreement shall prevaxl

Operator, at its election, shall have the right from time to time to demand and receive from the other
parties payment in advance of their respective shares of the estimated amount of the costs to ‘be incurred in
operations hereunder during the next succeeding month, which right may be exercised only by submission to
each such party of an itérﬁize’d statement of such estimated coé@s, together with an invoice for its share there-
of.  Each such statement and invoice for the payment in advance of estimated costs shall-' be Submitted on or
before the 20th day of the next precedmg month. Each party shall pay to Operator its proporhonate share of
such eshmate thhm t:fteen (15) days after such estirhate and i 1nv01ce is received. If any party fails to pa its
share of saxd eshmate within’ said txme, the amount due shall bear mlerest at the rate oMmESEL¥
an_num “until ‘pald. Proper ad;pstment shall be made monthly ‘between advances and actual cost, to ,the end
that each party shall bear and pay i}s proportion'atéshare o.f actual costs incurred, and nd Tore,

. Revised 1967 ‘ 3




N T -
AADLL TFORM 610 . R T

- {90) days after the abandonment of the first test well, this agreement ‘shall terminate

R PR o]
LV o

9. OPERATOR'S L‘(E,N

Operator is given a first and preferred Hen on the/xvr\l’g:'rl:e;tngf each party covered by this contract, and
in each party’s 1:‘41‘8&’%2’]9 oll and gas produced and the proceeds thereof, and upon each party's interes{ in ma~
terial and equipment, to secure the payment of all sums due from each such party to Operator,

In the event any party fails to pay any amount owing by it to Operator as its share of such costs and
expense or such advance estimate within the time limited for payment thereof, Operator, without prejudice to
other existing remedies, is authorized, at its election, to collect from the purchaser or purchasers of oll or gas,
the procegilsé?ﬁlcergi%?yt%éhe workin interesi)gr interests in the Unit Area of the delinquent parly up to the

. e operator to ] . .
amount owing by such party, and each purchaser of oil or gas is authorized to rely upon Operafor's statement

as to the amount owing by such party.

In the event of the neglect or failure of any non-operating parly tfo promptly pay its proportionate part
of the cost and expense of development and operation when due, the other non-operating parties and Operator,
within thirty (30) days after the rendition of statements therefor by Operator, shall proportionately contribute
to the payment of such delinquent indebiedness and the non-operating parties so contributing shall be entitled
to the same lien rights as are granted to Operator in this sectit‘)n. Upon the payment by such\delinquent or
defaulting party to Operator of any amount or amounts on such delinquent indebfedness, or upon any recovery
on behalf of the non-operating parties under the lien conferred above, the amount or amounts so paid or re-
covered shall be distributed and paid by Operator to the other non-operating parties and Operator propor-

tionately in accordance with the contributions theretofore made by them.

A _ .~ 10, TERM OF AGREEMENT, ._ .

This agreement “shall .remain in full force and effect until the well hereinabove -
'providad for in Section 7 is completed and only as long thereafter as there is (a) ..
production from the area and depths covered by this agreement, or (b) therxe is a well
capable of production from such area and depths, or (c) drilling ox vorkovex operatione
are being conducted on such area and depth after the well provided for in Section 7
has been drilled with no cessation of operations; provided, bowever, that in the event"
the first well drilled hereunder results in a dry hole and no other well is producing
0il or gas in paying quantities from such axea and depths, then at the end of ninety

vanless one or more of the parties are then engaged in drilling a well ox wells pursuant
ction 12 hereof. or all parties have agreed to drill an additional well or wells
under this agreement, in which event this agreement shall continua until such pell or
wells shall have been drilled and completed. If production results therefrom, this.
agreement sliall continue in force as if said first test well had been productive in
paying qua’nEities, but if production in paying quantities does not result therefrom
this agreement shall terminate at the.end of ninety (90) days after abandonment of .
such well or wells. It is agreed, however, that the termination of this agreement

shall not relieva any party hereto from any liability which has accrued or attached-
prior to the date of such termination.{
T o 11. LIMITATION ON EXPENDITURES
Without the consent of all parties: (a} No well shall be drilled on the Unit Area except any well ex-

pressly provided for in this agreement and except.any well drilled pursuant to the provisions of Section 12
of this agreement, it being understood that the consent to the drilling of a well shall include consent to all
necesséry expenditures in the drilling, testing, completing, and equipping of the well, including necessary
tankage; (b) No well shall be rewbrked, plugged back or deepened exceps' a well re{i/orked, plugged back or
deepened pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 of this agreement, it being understood that the consent to
the reworking, plugging back or deepening of a well shall include c’c;nsent to afl neéé{;ﬁéry expenditures in
conducting 'such operations and completing and equipping of said well to produce, including necessary tank- -
. age; (c)Opeiator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimated to require an éxpenditure in
. excess of_Fifteen Thousand and No/100 ‘ Dollars (sw)
except in)coxme’ction with'a well the drilling, reworking, deepening, or plugging back of which has been pre-
-viously authorized by or pursuant to this agreement; provided, however, that in case of explosion, fire, flood,
or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different nature, Operator may take such steps and incur
such expenses as in its opinion are required to deal with the emergency and to séfeéuard life and property,
but Operator shall, as promptly as possible, report tﬁe emergency t‘S the other parties. Operétor‘éhali. lupon
i'equest, furhish copies of its "Authoriiy for Exbenditures“ for any single project costing in ex-

cess o[_s 15,000.00 ' ’

—_—4—
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12. OPERATIONS BY LESS THHAN ALL PARTIES

If all the parties cannot mutually agree upon the drilling of any well on the Unit Area other than the
test well provided for in Section 7, or upon the reworking, deepening or plugging back of a dry hole drilled
at the joint expense of all parlies or a well jointly owned by all the parties and not then producing in paying
quantities on the Unit Area, any parl'y or parties wishing to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a well
may give the other parties written notice of the proposed operation, specifying the work to be performed,
the location, proposed depth, objective formation and the eslimated cost of the operation. The parlies receiv-
ing such a notice shall have thirty (30) days (except as to reworking, plugging back or drilling deeper, where
a drilling rig is on location, the period shall be limited to forty-eight (48) hours exclusive of Saturday or Sun-
day) after receipt of the notice within which to notify the parties wishing to do the work whether they elect
to participate in the cost of the praposed operation. Failure of a party receiving such a notice to so reply to
it within the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that pariy not to parlicipaié in the cost of the

proposed -operation. -

If any party receiving such a notice elects not to participate in the proposed operation (such party or
parlies being hereafter referred to as “Non-Consenting Party'), then in order to be entitled to the benefits
of this section, the party or parties giving the notice and such other parties as shall elect to participate in the
operation (all such parties being hereafter referred to as the “Consenting Parties") shall, within thirty (30)
days after the expiration of the notice period of thirty (30) days (or as promptly as possible after the expir-
ation of the 48-hour period where the drilling rig is on location, as the case may be) actﬁally commence work

on the proposed operation and complete it with due diligence.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borhe by the Consenting Parties in the
proportions that their respective interests as shown in Exhibit “A” bear to the total interests of all Consenting
Parties. Consenting Parties shall keéep the leasehold estates involved in such opératiox’i§ free and clear of all

liens and encumbrances of every kind created by or arising;’from the operations of the Consenting Parties. If

‘such an operation results in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at their sole

cost, risk and expense. 1f any well drilled, reworked, deepened or plugged back under the provisions of this
section results in @ producer of 0il and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consenting Parlies shall complete and
equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall theﬁ be turned over to Operator and
shall be operated by it at the éxpense and for the account of the Consenting Parties. Upon commencement of
operations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of any such well by Consenting Parties
in accordance with the provisions of this section, each Non-Consenting Pjarty shal]l be deemed to have relin-
quished to Consenling Pariies, and the Consenting Pariies shall own and be entitled {o receive, in propbrti6n
to their respective interests, all of such Non-Consenting Party's interest in the well, its leasehold operating
rights, and share of production therefrom until the broceeds or market value thereof (after deducting pro-
duction taxes, royalty, overriding rovalty and other interests payable out of or measured by the production

from such well accruing with respect to such interest until it reverts) shall equal the total of the following:

150%

(4) 308K of each such Non-Consenting Party's share of the cost of any newly acquired surface equipment
heyond the wellhead connections (including, but not limited to, "slock tanks, separators, {reaters,
pumping equipment and piping), blus 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party’s share of the cost of
operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing until each such Non-Consenting
Party's relinquished interest shall revert to it under other provisions of this section, it being agreed that
each Non-Consenting Party's 'share of such costs and equipment will be that interest which would have
been chargeable to each Non-Consenting Party had it participated in the well from the beginning of

the operation; and

(B) ;ggé of that portion of the costs and expenses of - arilling, reworking, deepening or plugging ﬁfdk.
testing and completing, after deducting any cash”contributions received under Section 25, and 2004,
of tha( portion of the cost of newly acquired equipment in the well (to and including the wellhead
connections), which would have been chargeable to such Non-Consenting Party if it had participated
"therein. ' )

—5—
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In the case of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation, the Consenting Parties shall
be permitted to use, free of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but the ownership of all
such equipment shall remain unchanged; and upon abandqnmeni of a well after such rewerking, plugging
back or deeper drilling, the Consenting Parties shall sccount for all such equipment to the owners thereof,

with each party receiving its proportionate part in kind or in value,

Within sixty (60) days afier the 'comp]etion of any operation under this section, the party conducling

the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furnish each Non-Consenting Party with an inventory of

the equipment in and connected fo the well, and an ilemized statement of the cost of drilling, deepening,
p]ugéingback, testing, completing, and equipping the well for produclion; or, at its option, the operating
party, in lieu of an itemized statement of such costs of operation, may submit a detailed statement of monthly
billings. Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are being reimbursed as provided
above, the Consenting Parties shall furnish the Non-Consenting' Parties with an itemized statement of all
coste and Yabilities incurred in the operation of the well, together ‘with a statement of the quaniity of oil
and gas produced from it and the amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well's working interest
production during the preceding month. Any amount realized from the sale or other disposition of eqmp-
menl newly acquired in connection with any such operation whici) would have been owned by a Non-Con-
senting Party had it })articipated therein shall be credited ageinst the total unreturned costs of the work done

and of the equipment purchased, in delermining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert

rto it as above provided; if there is a credit balance it shall be paid (o such Non-Consenting Party.

If and when the Consenting Parties recover from a Non-Consenting Party’s relinquished interest the
amounts provided for above, t_he re!inquished interests of such Non-Consen(iné Party shall “automatically
revert to it and from and after such reversion such Non-Consenting Party shall own the same interest in such
well, the operating rights and working interest therein, the material and equipment in or pertaining thereto,
and ‘the production therefrom as such Non-Consenting Party.would have owned. had -it-participated in the

’drilliné, reworking, ‘deepening or plugging back of said well. Thereafter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be

charged with and sha)l pay its proportionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in accord-

ance - i h the {erms of this agreement and the accounting procedure schedule, Exhibit “C"”, attached hereto.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 12, it is agreed that without the mutual consent of all
parties, no wells shall be completed in or produced from a source of supply from which a well located else-
where on the Unit Area is producing, unless such well conforms to the then-existing well spacmg pattern

for such source of supply

The provisions of this section shall have no apphcatlon whalsoever to the drilling of the initial test
well on the Unit Area, but shall apply to the reworking, deepening, or p]uggmg back of the initial test well
after it has been drilled to the depth specified in Section 7, if it is, or thereafter shall prove to be, a dry
hole or non-commercial we'l'l, and to all other wells drilled, reworked, deepened, or plugged back, or pro-
posed to be drilled, reworked, deepened, or plugged back, upon the Unit Area subsequent to the drilling of

the initial test well,
' d

13. RIGHT 'I‘O TAKE PRODUCTION IN KIND

Each party shall have the r1ght to take in kind or separate}y d15pose of its
proportionate share of all oil and gas produced from the Unit.Area, exclusive of
product1on which may be used in development and ‘producing operations and’ in prepar-
ing and treating 0il for market1ng purposes and production unavoidably lost. Each
party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be pa1d or delivered, all royalties, over:
riding royalties, or other payments‘due on its share of such production which it
“takes or sells and shall other” part1es ‘free from any 1iability therefor.

 Any extra expend1tures incurred in kind or’ separate d1sp051t1on ‘by any party of

its proportionate share of the production sha]l be borne by such party.

. Each party shall execute such ‘division” ‘orders and contracts as may: be re-
quired for the sale of its interest in production from the Unit Area, and shall
be entitled to receive payment direct from the purchaser or purchasers ‘thereof

for its share of all production.

-6-
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In the event any party shall fail to make the arrangements necessary to take in kind or separately
dispose of its proportionate share of the oil and gas produced from the Unit Area, Operator shall have the
right, subject {o revocalion at will by the pariy 6’wning it, but not the obligation, to purchase such oil and
gas or sell it to others for the time being, at not less than the market price prevailing in the area, which
shall in no event be less than the price which Operator receives for its portion of the oil and gas produced
from the Unit Area. Any such purchase or sale by Operator shall be subject always to the right of the
owner of the production to exercise at any time its right to take in kind, or separately dispose of, its share of
all oil and gas not previously delivered to a purchaser. Noiwithstanding the foregoing, Operator shall not
make a sale into interstate commerce of any other party’s share of gas production without first giving such

other party sixty (60) days notice of such intended sale.

14, ACCESS TO UNIT AREA

Each party shall have access to the Unit Area at all reasonable times, at its sole risk, to inspect or
observe operations, and shall have access at reasonable times to information pertaining to the development
or operation thereof, including Operator’s books and records relating thereto. Operator shall, upon request,
furnish each of the other parties with copies of all drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and
run tickets and reports of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of any

cores or cuttings taken from any well drilled on the Unit Area.

15. DRILLING CONTRACYTS

All wells drilled on the Unit Area shall be drilled on a competitive contract basis at the usual rates

prevailing in the area. Operator, if it so desires, may employ its own tools and equipment in the drilling

of we]ls: but its éharges therefor shall not exceed .the.prevailing rates -in the field, and ‘the rate ‘of such -

charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing before drilling operations are commenced, and such
work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and ¢onditions as shall be customary "and usual
oy

in the field in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a similar hature.

16. ABANDONMENT OF WELLS

_ No well, other than any well which has been drilled or reworked pursuant to Section 12 hereof for
which the Consenting Parties have not been fully reimbursed. as therein provided, which has been com-
pleted as a producer shail be piugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties; provided, however,
if all parties do not agree to the abandonment of any well, those wishing to continue its operation shall tender
to each of the other parhes its proportlonate share of the value of the well’s salvable material and equip-
ment, determmed m accordance wnth the provisions of Exhibit “C”, less the estimated cost of salvaging and
the eéhmated cost of plugging and abandoning. Each abandomng party shall then assign to the non-
abandoning parties, without warranty, express or implied, as to title or as to quantity, quality, or fitness for use
of the equipment and material, all of its interest in the well and its equipmé&nt, together with its interest in
the leasehold estate as fo, but only as to, the interval or intervals of the formation or formations then open
to production. The assignments so limited shall encompass the “drilling unit” upon which the well is located.
The payments by, and the assignments'to the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon the relationship of
their respective percentages of paruclpatxon in the Unit Area to the aggregate of the percentages of partici-
pation in the Unit Area of all assignees. There shall be no readjustment of interest in the remaining portion

of the Unit Ares.

After the asignmeht; the assiénors shall have no further responsibility, liability, or interest in the
operation of or producﬁon;from the well in the interval or intervals then opén. - Upon request of the assignees,
Operator shall conf.inue to operate:the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the
rates and charges contemplated by this agreement, plus any addltxonal cost and charges which may arise as

the result of the separate ownership of the assngned well.

—_
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17. DELAY RENTALS AND SHUT-IN WELIL PAYMENTS

Delay rentals and shut-in well payments which may be required under the terms of any lease shall be
paid by the party who has subjected such lease to this agreement, at its own expense. Proof of cach payment
shall be given to Operator at least ten (10) days prior to the rental or shui-in well payment date. Operator
shall furnish similar proof to all other parties concerning payments it makes in connection with its leases. Any
party may request, and shall be entitled to receive, proper evidence of all such payments, If, through mistake
or oversight, any delay rental or shut-in well payment is not paid or is erronecusly paid, and as a result a lease
or interest therein terminates, there shall he no monetary liability against the party who failed to make such
payment. Unless the party who failed to pay a rental or shut-in well paymeiit secires a new lease covering the
same interest within ninety (80) days from the discovery of the failure to make proper payment, the interests
of the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis effective as of the date of termination of the lease involved,
and the party who failed to make proper payment will no longer be credited with an interest in the Unit Area
on account of the ownership of the lease which has terminated. In the event the party who failed to pay the
rental or the shut-in well payment shall not have been fully reimbursed, at the time of the loss, from the pro-
ceéds of the sale of oil and gas attributable to the lost interest, calculated on an acreége basis, for the develop-
ment and operating costs theretofore paid on account of such interest. it shall be reimbursed for unrecovered
actual costs theretofore paid by it (but not for its share of the cost of any dry hole previously drilled or wells
previously abandoned) from so much of the following as is necessary to effect reimbursement:

(1) Proceeds of oil and gés, less operating expenses, theretofore accrued to the credit of the lost interest, on
an acreage basis, up to the amount of tinrecovered costs;

(2) proceeds, less operatmg expenises théreafter incurred attributable to the lost interest on an acreage
basis, of that portion of 01] and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding production from any
wells thereafter drilled) which would, in the absence of such léase termination, be attributable to the
lost interest on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered cosis, the proceeds of said portion of
the oil and gas to be contributed By the other parties in proportion to their respective int(érests; and

(3) any moneys, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, that may be paid by any party who is, or becomes,

) the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of participating iii the Unit Area or becoming a party to

this contract. A

Operator shall attempt to ni)tify all parties when a gas well is shut-in or returned to production, but

assumés no liability whatsoever for failure to.do so.

erests i i pre i itten noti ies, wi i etTon con

berning its propo aser {(who mus
be ready, willing and able e offer. The other partie
hall then have an optional prior ri er receipt of the notice, to purchasd
n the same terms and conditions the interest Whigh party proposes to sell; and, if this optional righ
PLexerciéed, the purchasing parties shall share the-pfrch®sad interest in the proportions that the interest of
ach bears to the tola) interest of all asing parties. However, vhere shall be no preferential right to pur-

hase in those cases where any~farly wishes to mortgage its interests, lor Lo dMwggse of its interests by merger,

corganization, congph@ation, or sale of all of its assets, or a sale or tranfer of its int® to a subsidiary or

arent cgpee@fy, or subsidiary of a parent company, or to any company in which any one party™wwgs a ma-

py g boecioal

18. sELECTiON OF NEW OPERATOR

Should a sale be made by Operator of its rights and interests! the other parties shall have the riglit

within sixty (60) days after the‘ date of such sale, by majOrity vote in interest, to select a new Oberator If

‘a néw Operator is nol so selected the transferee of the present Operator shall assume the duties of and act as

& ts duties
vbul the

present Operator shall not be obhgated to continue ‘the performance of ils dutnes for more than 120 days after

Operator In either case, the retiring Operator shall continue to serve as Operator. and discha'ge

in that capacity under this agreement, until its successor’ Operator is selected and’ begms to functxon.

the sale of its nghts and inlerests has been completed .

—8 —
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20. MAINTENANCE OF UNIT OWNERSHIP

For tﬁe purpose of maintaining uniformity of ownership in the oil and gas lcasehold interests covered by
this contract, and notwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary, no party shall sell, encumber, transfer
or make other disposition of its interest in the leases embraced within the Unit Area and in wells, equipment

and production unless such disposition covers either:
s
(1) the entire interest of the party in all leases and equipment and production; or

(2) an equal undivided interest in all leases and equipment and production in the Unit Area.

Every such sale, encumbrance, transfer or other disposition made by any. party shall be made expressly
subject to this agreement, and shall be made without prejudice to the rights of the other parties.

If at any time the interest of any party is divided among and owned by four or more co-owners, Opera-
tor may, at its discretion, require such co-owners to appoint a single trustee or agént with full authority to re-
celve notices, approve expenditures, receive billings for and approve and pay such party’s share of the joint
expehses, and to deal generally with, and with power to bind, the co-owners of such party’s interests within
the scope of the operations embraced in this contract; however, all such co-owners shall enter into and execute
all contracts or agreements for the disposition of their respective shares of the oil and gas produced from the

Unit Area and they'-shall have the right to receive, separately, payment of the sale proceeds thereof.

21. RESIGNATION OF OPERATOR

Opérator may resign from .its duties ‘and obligations as Operator at any time upon written notice of not
less than ninet} (90) days given to all other parties. In this case, all parties to this contract shall select by
majority vote in interest, not in numbers, a new Operator who shzall aséume the responsibilities and duties, and
have the rights, prescribed-for Operator. by this agreement.- The retiring Operator shall deliver to its successor

all reeords and information riecessary to the discharge by the new Operator of its duties and obligations.

22. LIABILITY OF PARTIES

The ]iabiiity of the parties shall be several, not joint or collective. Each party shall be responsible
only for its obligations, and shall be liable only for its proporh'Onate share of the costs of developing and
operating 'the Unit Area. Accordingly, the lien granted by each party to Operator in Section 8 is given to se-
cure only the debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties to create, nor shall this agreement

be construed as creating, a mining or other partnership or association, or to render them liable as partners.

23. RENEWAL OR EXTENSION OF LEASES
It any. party secures a renewal of any oil and gas Jease subject to this contract, each and all of the other
parties shall be notified promptly, and shall have the right to participate in the ownership of the renewal lease
by paying to the party whc. acquired it their several proper proportionate shares of the acqmsmon cost, whlch
shall be in proportion to the interests held at that time by the parties in the Unit Area.

If some, but less than all, of the parties elect to participate in the purchase of a renewat le;ase, it shall
be ownedj by the parties who elect to participate therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of their respec-
tive percentage of participation in the unit area to the aggregate of the perdentages of participation in the unit
area of all parties participating in the purchase of such renewal lease. Any.'renewal Jease in which less than

all the parties elect to participate shall not be subject to this agreement.

Each party who participates in the purchase of a renewal lease shall be given an assignment of its pro-

portlonate interest: therein by the acquu-mg party. .

The provisions of this section shall apply to renewa)l leases whether they are for the entire interest

covered by the expiring‘ lease or cover only a portion of ‘ its area or an interesl therein. Any renewal lease
taken before the expnratxon of its predecessor lease, or taken or contracted for within six (6) months after
the expirahon of the exxstmg lease shall be subject to lhls provision; but any lease taken or contracted for
more than six (6) months arter the exp:ratxon of an existing lease shall not be deemed ‘a renewal lease and
' shall not be subject to the provicions of thxs section, '

" The provxsuons in this section shall apply also and’in like manner to extensions of oil and’ gas leases.

—_—9
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24. SURRENDER OF LEASES

The léases covered by this agreement, in so far as they embrace acreage in the Unit Area, shall not be

surrendered in whole or in part unless all parties consent.

However, should any party desire to surrender its interest in any lease or in any portion thereof, and
other parties not agree or consent, the,party desiring to surrender shall assign, without express or implied
warranty of title, all- of its interest in such lease, or portion thereof, and any well, moterial and equipment
which may be located thereon and any rights in production thereafter secured, to the parties not desiring to
surrender it. Upon such assignment, the assigning party shall be relieved from all obligations thereafter ac-
cruing, but not theretofore accrued, with respect to the acreage assigned and the operation of any well there-
on, and the assigning party shall have no further interest in the lease assigned and its equipment and production.
The parties assignee shall pay to the party assignor the reasonable salvage value of the latter’s interest in any
wells and equipment on the assigned acreage, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit “C”,
less the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. If tne assignment is in
favor of more than one party, the assigned interest shall be shared by the parties assignee in the proportions

that the interest of each bears to the interest of all parties assignee.

Any assignment or surrender made under this provision shall not reduce or change the assignors’ or sur-

 rendering parties’ interest, as it was immédiately before the assignment, in the balance of the Unit Afea; and

the acreage assigned or surrendered, and subsequent operations thereon, shall not thereafter be subject to the

terms and provisions of this agreement.

25. ACREAGE OR CASH CONTRIBUTIONS

If any porty receives-while this agreement is in-force a contribution of cash toward the drilling of a.
" well or any othér operation on the Unit Area, such contribution shall be paid to the party who conducted the .

drilling or other operation and shall be applied by it against the cost of such drilling or other operation. If
the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribution is'made shall promptly execute
an assxgnment of the ~creage, without warranty of title, to all parties to this agreement in proportlon to their
interests in the Unit Area at that time, and such acreage shall become a part of the Umt Area and be governed
by all the pluvlsmns of this contract. Each party shall promptly notify all other parties of all acreage or

money contributions it may obtain in support of any well or any other operation on the Unit Area.

26. PROVISION CONCERNING TAXATION

Each of the parties hereto elects, under the authority of Section 76‘1(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1854, to be excluded from the application of all of the provisions of Subchaptex; K of Chapter 1 of Subtitle A of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, If the income tax laws of the state or states in which the property covered
hereby is located contain, or may hereafter contain, provisions similar to those contained in the Subchapter of
the Interhal Revenue Cocie of 1954 above referred to under which a simi]ar'eleclion is permitted, each of the

- parties agrees t}}at such election shall be exercised. Each party authorizes and directs the Operator to execute

such an election or elections on its behalf and to file the election with tbe proper governmental office or

agency. If requested by the Operator so to do, each party agrees to execute and join in suc){ an election,

Op‘eratér shall render for ad valorem taxation all property subject to this agreement which by law

) should be rendered for such taxes, and it shall pay all such taxes assessed thereon before they become dehn-

quent. Operator shall bill all other parties for their proportionate share of, 2ll tax payments in the manner
provided in Exhibit “C”, P

If any tax assment is con&dered unreasonable by Operator, it may at its discretion protest such valua-
tion within the time and manner prescnbed by law, and ‘prosecute the protest to a final deterrmnatxon, unless -
all parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determination. “'When any such protested va]uation shall
have been finally determined ‘Operator shall pay the assessment for the joint account, together with mterest and
penalty accrued, and the total cost shall then be assessed agamst the part:es and be paid by them, as prowded

in Exhibit “C”.

- —=10—
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27. INSURANCE

At all times while operations are conducted hereunder, Operalor shall comply " with the. Workmen's
Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted. Operator shall also carry or pro-
vide insurance for the benefit of the joint account of the parties as may be ouflined in Exhibit “D"” attached
; to and made a part hereof. Operaior shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Unit Area
: : 1o comply with the Workmen’s Compénsation L.aw of the State where the operations are being conducted and
to maintain such other insurance as Operator may require,

In the event Automobile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D", or subsequently re-

celves the approval of the parties, no direct charge sliall be made by Operator for prémiums paid for such in-

surance for operator’s fully owned automotive equipment.
28. CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

If any party to this confract is sued on an alleged cause of action arising out of operations on the Unit

1 Area, or on an alleged cause of action involving tit!e to any lease or oil and gas interest subjected to this con- i
tract, it shall give prompt written notice of the suit to the Operator and all other parties. ;

The defense of lawsuits shall be under the general direction of a committee of lawyers representing the
parties, with Operator's attorney as Chairman. Suits may be settled during litigation only with the joint con-
sent of all parties. No charge shall be made for services performed by the staff attorneys for any of the
parties, but otherwise all expenses incurred in the defense of suits, together with the amount paid to discharge
any final judgment, shall be considered costs of operation and shall be charged to and-paid by all parties in
proportion to their then interests in the Unit Area. Attorneys, other than staff attorneys for the parties, shall
be employed in lawsuits involving Unit Area operations only with the consent of all parties; if outside counsel
is employed, théir fees and expenses shall be considered Unit Area expense and shall be paid by Operator and
charged to all cf the parties in proportion to their then interests in the_Unit"; Area. The provisions of this
parag;aph shall not be applied in any instance wl'iére the loss which may result-from the suit is treated-as an

individual loss rather than a joint loss under prior provisions of this agreement, and all such suits shall be

handled by and be the sole responsibility of the party or parties concerned.
Damage claims caused by and arising out of operations on the Unit Area, conducted for the joint ac-
count of all parties, shall be handled by Operator and its attorneys, the settlement of claims of this kind shall

be within the discretion of Operator so long as the amount pald 1n settlement of any one clamm does riot exceed

X o R o one thousand ($1000.00) dollars and, if settled, the sums paid in settlement shall be charged as expense to

and be paid by all parties in proportion to their then interests in the Unit Area.

29. FORCE MAJEURE

If any paijty is rendered unablye,x wholly or in part, by force majeure to carry out its obligations under
this agreement, other than the obligation to make nioney payments, that p:_ai-ty shall give to all dther parties
' prompt writien notice of the force majeure with reasonably full parliculars concerning it; thereupon, the
o * ’ obligations of the parly giving the notice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure, shall be suspended

during, but no longer than, the continuance of the force majeure. The affected party shall use all possible )
'diligence to renib‘ve the force majeure as quickly as possible, g
The requirement that any force majeurg shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not require -
the séttlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor gdifficulty by the party involved, contrary to its wishes; how
all such difficulties shall be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the party concerned.
The term “force maJeure" as here employed shall mean an act of God, stnke lockout or other mdustrxal
. disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, ‘blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, storm, ﬂood explosxon, gov-
e . ) ernmental restraint, unavailability of equipment, and any other cause, whether of thq kind spec:fxcally enum-
2 e " erated sbove or othérwis'e,y which is not’jreasoziably within the control of the party claiming suspeﬁsibn.

30. NOTICES

o V » N ) ‘

X el All noﬁces authorxzed or required between the partxes, and requxred by any of the provxszons of this
agreement, shall, unless otherwnse specifically provided, be given in wntmg by United States mail or Western
Union Telegram, postage or charges prepaid, and addressed to the party to whom the notice is given at the
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addresses Jisted on Exhibit “A”. The originating notice to be given under any provision hereof shall be deemed
given only when received by the party {o whom such nstice is dirceted and the time for such narty {o give any
notice in response thereto shall run from the date the originating notice is received. The second or any re-
sponsive notice shall be deemed given when deposited in the United States mail or with the Western Union
Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid. Each party shall have the right to change its address
at any time, and from time to time, by giving written notice thereof to all other parties,

31. OTHER CONDITIONS, IF ANY, ARE:

31-A If any party hereto hereafter shall create any overriding Royalty,
Production payment, or other burden against its working interest production and
if any party or parties shall conduct non-consent operations pursuant to any
-provision of this agreement and, as a result, become entitled to recive the
working interest production otherwise betonging to the nonparticipating party,
the party or parties entitled to receive the working interest production of the
non-participating party shall receive such production free and clear of burdens
against such production which may have been created by subsequent to this
agreement. In this regard, any such interest which may have béen created sub-
sequest to this agreement shall ipso facto terminate and vest in the consenting

parties.

31-B Each party hereto owning an undivided interest in the Unit Area waives
any and all rights it may have to partition and have set aside to it in
severalty its undivided interest therein.

31-C.. A party may become a party to this agreement by signing the'origihaT

of this instrument, a counterpart thereof, or other instrument: agreeing to.be

bound by the provisions hereof. The signing of any such instrument shall have
the same effect as if all the parties had s1gned the same instrument.

31-D In connection with any and all of 1ts operations “under or: by virtue of
this agreement, Operator shall fully comply with paragraphs (1)-through (7) in
Section ;202 of Executive Order 11246, issued September 24, 1965, and Rules,
Regulations and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor thereunder, which

are hereby made a part of this agreement as fully as though copied herein.

31-t As to any contract executed by Operator with an independent contractor
covering operations or services to be performed on properties covered ‘by this
operating agreement, Operator shall requ1re that any indemnification prov1s1on
contained therein shall extend to and inure to the benefit of non- operator in
the same manner as Operator.

}
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successors, representatives and assigns,

This agreement may be signed in counterpart, and shall be binding upon the parties and upon their heirs,

"OPERATOR"
DOYLE HARTMAN

oy Donde )

"NON-OPERATORS"

~J. A. DAVIDSON

By —

JERRY L. HOOPER

By

MAX COLL, II

By

CATHERINE W. BLEEKER

By

CATHERINE R. EDSON

By
BARRY D. KLINGSMITH

By

G MR




EXHIBIT "A"

Attached to and made a part of the 0perat1ng Agreement dated February 3,
1978, and covering the SE/4 Section 8, T-19-S, R-37-E, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mex1co between DOYLE HARTMAN, as Operator, and J. A. DaV1dson,

J. L. Harper, et al as Non Operators

1. a) Lands Subject to Agreement:

T-19-S, R-37-E NMPM

Section'8:  SE/4 | (160 acres)
l.ea County, New Mexico

b) Depth Limitations:

Surface to 4100 feet
¢) Drilling Unit for Initial Test:

T-19-S, R=37-E, NMPM

SE/4 Section 8 (160 acres)
Lea County, New Mexico

d) Area of Interest:

T-19-S, R-37-E, NMPM

- . Section 8: SE/4
Lea County, New Mexico

=]
-t
*

 Percentages of Interest and Addresses of Parties:

W.I1.%-

qu1e Hartman 84,27084
508 C & K Petroleum Bldg. "
-Midland, Texas 79701
(915) 684 401

J. A. Davidson 9, 37500
Box 494

Midland, Texas 79701

(915) 682-6482 ..

Jerry. L. Hooper v 2.08333
Box 2068

Midland, Texas 79702

(915) 683-4724 .~

Max Coll, 11 : 2.08333
‘801 Tijeras, NW :
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

{505) 842-6060 or 988-4809

Cather1ne W. Bleeker _ ©0.78125
909 Tijeras,-NW ‘
A]buquerque, New Mexico 87102




W.I.%

Catherine R, Edson 0.78125

15625 E. Oakadia Dr.

Clearwater, Florida 33516 ;
(813) 531-6006 :

Barry D. Klingsmith 0.62500
No. 14 La Mesa
Texarkana, Texas 75501
(214) 832-1275

N e 1

100.00000%

" EXHIBIT "B"

There is no Exhibit "B"
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: * Recommended by  the
Courcil of Petroleum

Krafisll! 601, ruisa vavon Accountonts Sucicties of
North Americo

1

;Upeldxol shall Bill' N

tors.

EXHIBIT * C*

ﬁ,s...Qpe.r@.tgr...qnd._.sl _A._DAVIDSON, .,.J..___L.A,..HQQRER.. et al as.....
Non-Operators.

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Definifions

“Joint Property" shall mean the real and personal property s: 1b)ect to the agreement -to which this Accounting
Procedure is attached.

“Joint Operations” shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, protection and
maintenance of the Joint Property.

“Joint Account’” shall mean the account showing the charges paid angd credits received in the conduét of the Joint
Qperations and which are to be shared by the Parties.

“Qperator” shall mean the party designated to conduct the Joint Operations.

“Non-Operators’ shall mean the parties to this agreement other than the Operator.

“Parties” shall mean Operator and Non-Operators.

“First Level Supervisors” shall mean those employees whose primary function in Joint Operations is the direct
supervision of other employees and/or contract labor dnectly employed on the Joint Property in a ficld operat-
ing capacity.

“Pechnical Employees” shall mean those employces having special and specific enginecering, geological or other
professional skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi-
tions and problems for the Lenefit of the Joint Property.

“Personal Expenses” shall mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable éxpenses of Operator's employees.

“Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Property.

“Controllable Material” shall mean Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manual
as maqst recently 1ecommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America,

Statement and Billiiigs

1 bill Mon-Qperatars .on or béfore :the last day of each month for their proportionate share of the
Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by sfatements which ideniify the” dumox-
ity for expendlture lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in-
vestnient and expense except that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-

arately xdenhf ed and fully described in delail

Advances and I’a) ments by Non-Operators
Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may reguire the Non- Operators to advance their

share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month’s operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing : |
to reflect advances received from the Non-Operaiors.

Each Non-Operator shall pay its proportion of all bills within fiftedn (15) days after receipt. If payment is not
made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of twelve percent (129 ) per

annum or the maximum contract rate permitted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint
Property is located, whichever is the lesser, plus atiorney’s fees, court costs, and other costs in connection with

the collection of unpald amounts,

Adjustments

Payment of any such bms shall not preJudxce the right of any Non- Opex ator to plotest or question the correct-
ness thereof;’ provnded however, all bills and statements rendered (o Noii- -Cperaiors - by  COperator. during any
calendar year shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenly-four (24} months follomné i
the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month period a Non-Operator {akes {
written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adjustment. Ng-adjustment favorable to Operator shall !
be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period, The provisions of this palaglaph shall not prevent ;
adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Scelion V.

Audits

A. Non- Operalor upon notice in writing to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the right to audit Ope-
rator's accounts and records relating 1o the Joint ‘Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four (24) month” }
period- followmg the end of such calendar year; provided, however, the making of an audit:shall not extend the - .
time for the’ takmg of written exception lo and the adjustments’of accounts as provided for'in Paragraph 4 of this {
Section L Where there are two-or more Non :Operators, the Non- Opera!ors shall make every reasonable effort o (
conduct joint or simulianeous augits in a manner which will réesult in a minimum of inconvenience to the Opera-
tor. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators’ audit cost incurr ed under this paragraph unless agreed

to by the Operator.

Approval by Non- Operators

Where” an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non- Operators is expressly requlred under other sec-
tions of this Accountmg Procedure and if the agreement {o which this Accounting Procedure-is attached contains
no contrary provisions in regard thereto, Operator shall notify all Non:Operators of the Operator’s proposal, and
the agreement or appraval of a majority in interest of the Non- -Operalors shall be controlling on all Non-Opera-
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II. DIRECT CITARGES

Operator shall charge the Joint Account with the following iiems:

1,

2,

Rentals and Noyalties
F.oease ventals-and rayvalties paid by Operator for the Joint Operations,

T.ahor
A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator's field employces directly cniployed on the Joint Properly in the conduct
of Joint Opcrations,
(2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field,
(3) Salurics and wages of Technical Employees direetly crmployed on the Joint Property if such eharges are
excluded from the Overhead rates

B. Operator’s cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability bLenefits wnd other custorsary allowances paid o
employces whose sularies and wages are chargeable to the Joint Accounl under Pavagraph 2A of this Section
II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on a “when and as paid basis” or by “percentage as-
sessment” on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this
Section II. If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be bascd on the Operator’s cost experience.

C. Expenditures or contributions made pursutant to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are
applicable to Operator’s costs chargeable to the Joint Account under Pmag,laphs 2A and 2B of this Scc-
tion 1L

D. Personal Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under
Paragraph 2A of this Section II.

Employee Benefits

Operator’s current costs of established plans for cmployees’ group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, re-
tirement, stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator's labor
cost chargeable te the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II shall be Operator's actual
cost not fo exceed twently per cent (206%).

Material

Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Properly as provided under Section IV. Only
such Material shall be pmch'xsed for or transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use
and is reasonably practical and consisteént with efficient and economical operations. The accumulation of sur-

plus stocks shall be avoided.

Transporfation

Transportation of employces and Material necessary for the Joint Operations but subject to the following limi{a-

tions:

A. If Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator’s warehouse or othér properties, no charge shall
be made 1o the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recoghized barge terminal, or railway receiving point where like material is normally available, unless agreed
{c by the Partics. ' : .

B. If surpius Mautcrial‘is moved to Operator’s warehouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made to the
Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply siore, recognized barge
terminal, or railway receiving point urless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac-
count for moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreaed to by the Parties,

C. In the application of ‘Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no egualization of aclual gross {rucking cost
of $200 or less excluding accessorial charges.

Services

The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by oulside sources, except services excluded by
Paragraph 9 of Section II and Paragraph 1. ii of Section III. The cost of pxofesswnal consultant services and con-
fract services of technical personnel directly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the
Overhead rates. The cost of professional consuliant services or coniract services of technical personnel not di-
rectly engagcd on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agrecd to by

the Parties.

Equipmcnt an(l Fqcili(ics Furnichcd by Onemtor
mensuraie “nn costs of o“m.xshlp and opexat’om Such rates sha]l mclude costs of maintenance, repairs, other
operating expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investment not to exceed emht per cent (8<%}
per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the immediate area
of the Joint Property.

B.. In lieu of charges in Paragraph 7A above, Operator may clect to use average commercial rates prevailing in
the immediate area of the Joint Property Ic\s 20¢.. For automotive equipment, Operator may elect to use rates
published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association.

Damages and Losses fo Joint Property

All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Proper ly made necessary because of dam- :

ages or losses incurred by fire, flood; storm, theft, accident; or other cause, except those resulting from Operalor's
gross negligence or willful mlsconduct Operaton shail furnish Non- Openator written notice of damages or losscs
incurred as soon as practicable after a report thercof has been received by Operator.

Legal E\pense

E\pense of’ handhng, mvesugatmg and settlmg hhgatxon or’claims, dlschargmg ‘of “liens,’ payment of Judgmenls
and amounts paid for settlement of claims incurred in ox: vesulling from® operallons under the agreement or
necessary {0’ protect or recover the Joint Properly, except that no charge for services of Operator’s legal staff
or fees or expénse of outsidé attorneys shall'bé made unless previously agreed to by the Parties. All other legal
expense is considered to be covered by the overhead pr O\lblOHS of Section I unless ofherwise agreed to by the

- Parties, except as provndea in Section 1, Paragraph 3.

S T
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12,

k.

Taxes

All taxcs of cvery kind and nature assessed or levied upon or in connection with the Joint Property, the opera-
tion thereof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the
Parties.

Tnsurance

Net premiums paid for insurance reguired to he carried for the Joint Operations for the pretection of the Yar-
ties. In the cvent Joint Operations are conducted in a slate in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Work-
men’s Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respeclive state’s laws, Operator may, at its election,
include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Operator’s
cost not to exceed manual rates, '

Other Expenditures

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section 1, or in Section I},
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

111, OVERHEAD

Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations.
i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warchousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling and producing operations on cither: .
( X) Fixed Rate DBasis, Paragraph IA, or
( ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.

Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in licu of costs and expenses ‘of all offices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section II. The cost and expense of scrvices from outside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, tlafﬁc accounting or matlers before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as included in the Ov erhead rates provided for in the above sclected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense are agreed {o by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account,

ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall () shall

not () be covered by the Overhead rates.

A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis '~
1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Welt Rate $__1500.00 .
Producing Well Rale $ 200 00__,__‘,“___.,__.,__,.._; B

R L I I

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Raie Busis shall be a

{a) Drilling Well Rate

(1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall bemn on the date the well is spudded and {erminate on
the date the drilling or completion rig is 1e1eased whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days:

[2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for fiftcen (13) or more consecutive days

[3] Chazges for wells undérgoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period of fwe (5) con-
secutive days or more shall he made at the dullmg well rate.. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during \uspemxon of operations for fifteen (15) or more c¢onsecutive

days.

(b)"Producmg We]l Rates

[1] An aclive ‘well either produced or injecied inio for any pux tion' o
as a one-well charge for ihe entire month. ‘ ,

[2] Each active completion in a multi-coinpleted “well ini which production is not commingled down
hole shall be considered as a one-well charge providing efich complehon is considered a separate
well by the governmg 1egulatory authority.

{3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser 1o take the pzoduc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet.

[4] A one-well charge may be made for the' month in which plugging and abandonment operations
are completed on any well,

[8] All other inactive wells (including but not limited io inactive wells covered by umt allowable,
lease allowable, transferred allowable, etc.)'shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

[

menth'chall ke considered

{3) The we]l rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April each year following the effective date of the
agreement to- which this Accountmg Procedure is: attached The adJustment shall’ be computed by multi-
plying: the rate ‘urrently in use by. the percentage increase or ‘decrease in the average weekly earnings of
Crude Petroleum ‘and Gas Produchon ‘Workers for‘the last calendar year compared o’ the culendar year
precedmg as shown by .the index of average vuee}\ly eammgs of Crude Pelrolétim ‘and Gas Fields Produe-
tion Workers as published by the United States Department of “Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the
et;mvalent Canadian index as pubhshed by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The ad)usted rates shsll ve
‘the rates currently in use, plus or minus the eompuled adjusiment.

—3 =




e Voo st

Fr-Overhead-~ojor-Constrretion

£s \\

N, .. .....% of total costs if such costs al"i’ll@h: e butlessthan $... _ __ ________; plus
B, % of total costs in excess.ef~$7"_ . wethan $1,000,000; plus

. S, of total excess of $1,600,000, -a...

'otal cos

B. Overhead - Percentage Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:

(a) Development
e e . PTCENL %) of the cost of Development of the Joint Property exclusive of costs
provided under Paragraph 9 of Scction 1T and all salvage credits,

(b) Operaling
. ~Percent ( %) of the cost of Operating the Joint Property exclusive of costs provided
unden l’m ngmphs 1 and 9 of Section 11, all salvage credits, the value of injected substances pmchaced
for secondary recovery and all taxes 1nd assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-
cral interest in and to the Joint Properly.

(2) Application of Qverhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows:
For the purpose of determining charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of this Section JII, de-
velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, dcepening or any remedial opera-

tions on any or all wells involving the use of drilling crew and equipment; also, preliminary expenditures

necessary in preparation for drilling and expenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not com-
pleted as a producer, and original cost of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed
assets and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset, except Major Construction as der.ned in
Paragraph 2 of this Section III. All othér costs shall be considered as Operating.

Wfixed assets, and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset required for-the dev

coperty, Operator shall either negotiaie a rate prior to the beginnin Struction, or shall
[3jee~CoOnstruction projeet in excesd

|
peration of the
harge the Joint Account 16 *es.eugcad based on the following rates for any }

Tican the gross cost of any one project. For the purpose of this p’uagxaph the onent part
roject _shall naot_be treated separately gu(l_thg__r‘q_;_of,dulhng and_workoyer wells shal} b; ESE‘M.J

Amendment of Eates

The Overhead rates provided for in thxs Sectlon III may be amended from time fo time only by mutual agreement.

between the Parties hereto if, in p.'achce the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive.

IV. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Operator:s responsible for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all ma-
terial movements affecting the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material for use on the ' Joint Property; how-

ever, at Opexators ophon such Material may he supplied by the Non- Operdtor Opexatm shall make txmely dlsposmon

of idle and/m surplus Materiai, such disposai being made either tmougn ‘sale 16 Operator or NoniOperaior, division in

kind, or sale {
tors in sulplus condition ‘A or B Material.

o cutsiders. Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation {o purchase, interest of Non-Opera-
The disposal of surplus Conf{rollable Material not purchased by the Opera-

tor shall be agreed o by the Parties.

1.

Purchases-
Material purchased shall be charged at the price paxd by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case
of Material found fo be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Joint

Account when adjustiment has been received by the Operator.

Transfers and Dispositions , _
Material furnished to the Joint. Property and Mzferial {ransferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the
Operator, unless otherw:ce agreed to by the Parties, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dis-

counts:

A. New Material (Condition A)
(1) Tubular goods, e\cept line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in éffect on date of movement on a
maximum carload or barge load weight baris, regardless of quantity transferred, equalized to the lowest
published price f.o.b. railway receivihg point or recognized barge terminal nealcst the Joint Property

where such Material is normally available.
(2) Line Pipe ' -

(a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date-of
movement, as listed by a reliable supply store nearest the Joint Properly where such Material is nor-
mally available. ‘

(b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Section 1V. .

(3) Other Material shal] be priced at the cunent riew price, in effect at date of movement as listed by a 1ehable
supply store or f.o.b. railway receiving point nearest the Joint Property where such Material is noxmally
- available, ,

B. Good Used Material (Condition B)
Material in sound and serviceable condition and suitable for reuse w:thout 1econdltxomng

(1) Material moved to the Jomt Property ,
(a) At seventy-flve percent (75%) of current new prlce, as determined by Parabraph 2A of this Sectxon 1V,

(2) Material moved from’the: Joint Property ‘
(a) ‘At seventy ﬁve percent (75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of thns Socurm v,
“if Material was originally charged to' the. Joint Account as new Malerial, or
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(b) at sixty-five pereent (65%:) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section
1V, if Material was originally charged 1o the Joint Account as good used Material at seventy-five per-
cent (759 ) of current new price,

‘The cost of reconditioning, if any, shall be absorbed by the transferring property.
C. Other Used Material (Condition C and D)
(1) Condition C

Material which is not in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function until
affer reconditioning shall be priced at {ifty percent (5062 ) of current new price as determined by Para-

- graph 2A of this Section IV. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the receiving property, pro-
vided Condition C value plus gost of reconditioning does not exceed Condition B value,

(2) Condition D

All other Malerial, including junk, shall be priced at a value commensurate with ils use or at prevailing
prices. Material no longer suitable for its original purpose but usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced on a basis comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose. Operator may dis-
pose of Condition D Material under procedures normally utilized by the Operator without prior approval
of Non-Operators.

D. Obsolete Material

Material which is serviceable and usable for its original function but condition and/or value of such Material
is not equivalent to that which would justify a price as provided above may be specially priced as agreed to by
the Parties. Such price should result in the Joint Account being charged with the value of the service ren-

dered by such-Material,
E. Pricing Conditions
(1) Loading and unloading costs may be charged to the Joint Account at the rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per
aundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in lieu of loading and unloading costs sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section II.
(2) Material involving crection costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-cdown
price of new Material, .

3. Premium Prices

Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at pubhsned or listed prices because of national emergencxes ‘strikes
or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may charge the Joint Account for the
requxred Material at the Operafor’s ‘actual cost incurred in provxdmg such Material, in making it suitable for use,
and in movmg it to the Joint Property; provided notice in writing is furnished to Non-Opeiators of the proposed
charge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Material. Each Non-Operator shall have the right, by so electing and
notifyihg Operator within ten days after receiving notice from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share
of such Material suitable for use and acceptable {o Operator.

4. Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator

Operator does not warrant the Materlal Iumlshed In case of defective Material, credit sha]l not be passed lo the

-JUJIIL nu.ouul. uuux au)ualun_nn ua> uv.,cu xx.\.(,n(_u U) uledLUl {ficiin {he luauuxdl,xuu,na [o)y uu.u asc:na

V. INVENTORIES

The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material.

Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representation

At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material.
Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at Ieast thirty (30) days before any inven-
tory is to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators
to be represented at an inveniory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

2. Reconciliation and Adjustment of Inventories

Reconciliation of a physical inventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages
shall be furnished {6 the Non- Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall be made by Opérator with the Joint Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be
held accountable only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence.

3. Speclal Inventories ) . ;

Special Inveniories may be laken whenever there is any sale or change of m‘exest in the Joint Property.. It shall
be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the transfer of interest takes
place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory.

4. Expeuse of Con'ductmg Periodie Inventories
The expénse of conduclmg penodnc Inventories shall not be charged 1o the Joint Acéount unless agreed to by the
Parties.
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" the parties, no other insurance shall be maintained for the joint account, and

--mentioned; provided, however,vthat if at any time during the 1ifé'of this agree- °

~ment10peratdr is unable to obtain or maintain such insurance, Operator shall

EXHIBIT "D"

ATTACHED TO AND MADE PART OF Operating Agreement dated February 3, 1978, and
covering the SE/4 Section 8, T-19-S, R-37-E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, i
between DOYLE HARTMAN, as Operators and R. H. HANNIFIN, D. L. HANNIFIN, et al, :
as Non-Operators. i

Operator, at all times while operations are conducted hereunder, shall
carry, and require its contractors to carry insurance to indemnify, protect and
hold the parties hereto harmless as follows:

1. Insurance which shall comply with the Workmen's Compensation,

Employers Liability and Occupational Disease Taws of the State
in which operations hereunder are conducted;

2. Comprehensive general 11ab111ty insurance with 1imits of not
less than:

A. Bodily Injury:
~ $100,000 per person and $300,000 for each occurrence and,
B. Property Damage: ' ’ - |
v$100,000 for each occurrence and $300,000 in the aggregate. |
3.2:\Autom6bi1é 1iahility'1nsurance with 1imits of not less than:

A. $100,000 per person and $300,000 per accident pertaining .
- . to bod1]y 1nJury to, or death of persons; and

B. $100 000 per accident perta1n1ng to loss of or damage to,
propemy

\ :
. I

Upon successful completion of first well, all premiums paid on such

insurance shall be charged to the joint account. Except by mutual consent of

all losses not covered by such insurance shall be charged to the joint account.
Operator shall .not be 1iable to Non-Operator(s) for loss suffered on

account of the insufficiency of insurance carried, or of the insuror with whom

carried;‘nor shall Operator bgﬁliab]e to Non-Operator(s) for any loss accruing by

reason<iof Operator's inability to provide or maintain the insurance above

promptly notify Non-Operator(s) in writing of such fact.




WELL SCHEMATIC

Doyle Hartman

R. H. Houston Jr, No./
SW/4 SE/4 Sec.8
T-19-S, R-37-E

Lea County, New Mexico.

8%,@ 550 f1. w/ 325 sx.

......

: 'LXH(BIT NO f

CASE NO.. 4133 3

| éWell to be drilled toa total P [
‘depfhof 4100 feet and will .. 9
-be’ completed ds.a Esmont | 1.
' ’:Gas well from the Penrose : |
formanon between 3650-3850 """" vl

l‘ l
41",1‘:‘;1'1,"'*'f
11 [

f

L w/ 10008k, |




AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE
DETAIL WELL ESTIMATE

LEASE NO, APPR.NO.
LEASE NAME __R. H. Houston, Jr. WELL NO. ] w. 1. __100%
COUNTY Lea _ STATE New Mexico FieLp _ Eumont
" LOCATION: __SW/4 SE/4 Sec. 8, T-19-S, R-37-E f )
DRILLING INTANGIBLES: - PRODUCER ORY HOLE
1. Drilling Cost ___4100 Feet @_12.00 Per Foot 49,200 49,200
y by o T 172 days . 3o07day
4,500 4,500 ~
3. Coring Service Well Surveys _ 2800 5,800 5,800
4, Testing :
5. Fuel Water 6000 6,000 6,000
6. Mud 6000 Mud Logging 6,000 6.000
7. Cementing Servlee . Cement Floats - 12,000 3,000
8. Company Labor Contract Labor __500 500 500
9. Digging Pits Filling Pits 800 800 800
10. Roads & Bridges D:edd;ing & Grading 6,500 . 6,500
11. Acidizing 4000 Fracturing 30,000 perforating 1600 ___ 35,600 - - -
12. Plugging - =" 2,000
13. Trucking Cost 600 300
14. Devolopment Superintendence . days @ $.275 ___ /day 5,500 2,700
15. Rental Equipment 2,000 1,000
16. Swabbing and Testing 6 days @ 700/day : 4,200 - -
17. Other Costs Abstracts and Title Opinion 3,000 3,000
Damages 2,000 2,000
Other 2,100 2,100
Total Intangibles 146,300 95,400
WELL EQUIPMENT: ]
18. Casing 600 Ftof 8 5/8 @ _6.00 Per Ft :
4100 Ft. of 4 1/2 @ 3.40 Per Ft. o
’ Ft. of ~v per Ft. 17,600 3.600
19, Tubing 3900 Ft. of _2__31.8_.__ @ 2.8 pr R 8,004 ¢ - -
20. Casing Head ; 900 500 |
21. Xmas Tree or Pumping Connections 2,700 - - - ';
22, - -Pumping Unit ;
23. Engine
24. Sucker Rods
25. Pump ‘
: 26. Tank Battery :
1 27. -Separator or Dehydration Equip. 2,800 - - =
i * 28. Metering Equipment ]
: 29, Flow Lines
- " 30. Other _Produced water tank _3,000 - - -
Total Tangibles 35,200 4,100 o
TOTAL COST OF WELL 181,500 99,500
REMAhKS; Above cost estimate based on a Eumont gas ¢ ion.
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January 9, 1978

Mr, Jason Kellahin _

Attorney at Law Re: OCC Docket 3-78
P.0. Box 1769 Case 6133

Santa Fe, N.M. 87501

‘Deay Jason:

I talked with Mr. Buddy Davidson about Mr. Doyle Hartman's
proposed eumont test in SE/4 Section 8 T 19 8, R 37 E, Lea
County.

I will join and pay my fractional share of the well cost, subject
of course, to entry of an operating agreement with Mr. Haxrtman.
Buddy advised me that an operating agreement would be circulated
soon. ‘

I have no objection to Mr. Hartman as operator nor to risk
charges on non-consenting interxasts.

If you need anything further;iﬁlease let me know.

s Y

Ve 5 Sincere{w{§; 
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Docket No., 2-78

Dockets Hos. 4-78 and 5-78 are tentatively set for hearing on Februory 8 and 22, 1978, Applications for
hearing muset be filed st least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COAMISSION HFARING - WEDNFSDAY - JANUARY 11, 1978

O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 AM, ~ CONFERENCE ROGM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 5958: (DE 1NOVO)

Application of Continertal Ol1 Company for dovnhole comiingling, Rio Arrida County, MNew Mexico.
Appiicant, In the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Gornzales-
Megaverde and Otero-Chaera production in the wellbores of its AXI Apache "J" Wells Nos. 18, 23,
and 24 located in Units A, D, and P of Section 8; Nos. 19 end 22 in Units D end L of Section
6; MNos. 20 and 21, in Units C and I of Secticn 5; and No. 25 in Unit A of Seetion 7, all in
Township 25 Horth, Range 5 West, Rio Arrida County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Continental 0311 Company this case will be heard De Novo purswant to the
provisions of Rule 1220,

CASE 6026: (DE NOVO)

Application of William G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe for a non-standard gas proration unit, San Jusn
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the sbove-atyled cause, seeks approval for a 160-acre non-
standard gas proraticn unit comprising the NE/4 Of Section 25, Township 27 North, Range 8 West,
Blanco-Mesaverde Pcool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Willlam G, Rabe and Alice P. Rabe this case will be heard De Novo pursuant
to the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 6027: (DE NOVO) .
Application of Great Lakes Chemical Corporation for a non-stendard gas proration unit, San Juan
County, New Nexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 160-acre non-
standard gas proration unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 25, Township 27 North, Range 8 West,
Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, San Juan County, lew Mexico.

Upon application of Great Lakes Chemical Corporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant
to the provisions oi' Rule 1220.
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Docket No. 3-78

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 18, 1978

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION CQMISSION CONFERENCE ROCM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The f‘ollowing cases will be heard before Richard L. Siamets, Examiner, or Danlel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLORABLE: (1) Consideration of the sllowable production of gas for February, 1978, from fifteen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Countles, New Mexilco.

(2) Consideration of ‘the allowable production of gas t’or"February, 1978, from four proretéd
pools in San Jusn, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 6123: Application of Stevens 0il Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its O'Brien
"F" ¥Well No. 1 located 1650 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the East line of Section
35, Township 8 South, Range 28 East, Twin Lakes-San Andres Assoclated Pool, Chaves County, New
Mexico, the SE/Z of said Section 35 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6124: Application of HNG 0il Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for its Shoetar Rench Unit Area comprising 961 acres, more
or less, of State lands in Townships 16 and 17 South, Range 35 Erst, Lea County, New Mexico,
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CASE, €125:

CASE 6126

o a0 e .

CASE 6127:

CASE 6128:

CASE 6129:

CASE 6130:

CASE 6131:

CASE 6134:

[P

Applicaticn of Shell 011 Conpany for an cxception to Rule 202(B), San Juan County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Cormilssien Rule No. 202(B), San Juan
County, Mew Mexico, to permit the temporary absndonvent of certain wells cn $te Carson Unit

Area in Township 25 Horth, Ranges 11 and 12 West, Bisti-lover Gallup 0§1 Pool, San Juan County,
Mew Mexico. Applicant further seeks that any further extensions be adninistratively approved.

Application of Yates Petrolcum Corporaticn for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox loeation,

¥ddy County, New Mexico., Applicent, in the above-siyled cause, ceeks an order poolirg all

rineral interests in the Wolfcanp and Penreylvanian forrations underlying the W/2 of Secticn

21, Township 17 South, Range 26 Fast, Eddy County, MNew Mexico, to be dedicated to its Siegenthaler
IS ¥Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox locaticn 1460 feet from the South 1line and 1980

feet from the VWest 1ine of said Section 21, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing sald well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating

costs and clarges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant

as operator of the well and & charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Southland Royalty Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dusl ccmpletion {conventioral) of
its Aztec Palirillo State Com Well No, 1 located in Unit G of Section 32, Township 18 South,
Range 29 East, to produce oil from the Wolfcamp ernd gas from the Morrow formations.

Application of Champlin Petroleum Company for an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, In the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of 1ts State
36" Well to. 1 located 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the West line of Section
36, Township 21 South, Range 27 Fast, East Carlsbad Gas Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, the S/2
of sald Section 36 to be dedicated to the well.

Aprlication of King Resources Company for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its Gerdner Draw Unit Area comprising 19,840 acres,
more or less, of Federal, State, and fee lands in Tovmships 19 and 20 South, Ranges 20 ard 21
East, Eddy County, Hew Mexico.

Application of Continental 011 Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Wantz Abo and
Wantz Granite Wash production in the wellbore of its Lockhert B-35 Well No. 5 located in Unit

H of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Continental 01l Company for a waterflood project, Lea Ccunty, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute & waterflood project on its Southeast
Monument Unit Area, Warren McKee Pool, lLea County, New Mexico, by the injection of water into

the McKee formation through 8 wells. Applicent further secks the establishment of an administra-
tive procedure for adding or substituting injection wells.

Application of Continental Gil Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico. Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to fnstitute a waterflood project cn its Warren
Unit Area, Werren McKee Pool, lLea County, HNew Mexico, by the: injection of water into the MeKee
formation ihwough 4 wells, “Applicant further seeks the establishment of an administrative
procedure for adding and substituting injection wells.

Application of Doylé Hartran for compulsory pooling and a non-standard proration unit, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests
rlying the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 19 South, Renge 37 Eest, Kumont Gas Pool, Lea County,
lew Mexico, to form a non-standard unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilleéd at a standard
location thereon. Alsc to be considered will be the cost of drilling snd completing said well
and the sllocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for super-
vision.  Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and

a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, lea County, Hew Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all minéral interests in the Queen forration
underlying the SE/4 W¥/4 of Section 22, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Langlie Mattix Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
Aso to be consfdered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation
of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Alsoft be
considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
fnvolved in drilling said well. :
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CASE 6119 (Continucd fron January 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Caulkins 0f{1 Company f'or a dual completion and downhole commingling, Rio Arriba

, County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks authority to commingle Plotured
C14iffs, Chacra and Mesaverde production In the wellbore of its Breech Well No, 228, to be

: located in Unit A of Section 18, Tovmship 26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
and to dually complete the cormingled forrations and the Dakota formation in said well.

CASE 6120: (Continued from January 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Caulkins 01l Company for dowmhole commingling, Rio Arriba Zounty, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the domhole commingling of Chacre and
Mesaverde production in the wellbores of its Breech E Wells Nos., 109 in Unit M of Section 3 and
104 in Unit F of Section 5 and 1ts Breech A Wells Nos. 627 in Unit B of Section 8, 677 and 679
in Units L and J, respectively, of Section 9, and 207 in Unit A of Section 10, all in Township
26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. '

CASE 6121: (Continued from January 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

,‘, Application of Caulkins 0il Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approvael for the downhole cormingling of Pictured
Cliffs and Chacra production in Sections 3, 4, 5, 7 thru 11, 13 thru 18, 21, 22, 24, and 25 in ;
Township 26 North, Range 6 West, and Sections 13, 14, 232, and 24, Township 26 North, Range 7
¥West, Rio Arriba County, MNew Mexico.

CASE 6122: (Continued from January 4, 1978, Examiner Fearing)

Application of Caulkins 0il Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Mesaverde
and Dakota production in the wellbores of its Broech E Wells Nos. 64 and 58 located in Unit A
of Section 1 and Sectlon 3, its State A ¥Well Mo. 62 in Unit A of Section 2, and its Breech D
: Well No. 341 located in Unit B of Section 21, all In Tosmship 26 Morth, Range 6 West; and its
. -t Breech F Wells Nos. 4 and 45 located in Unit A of Section 33, Unit M of Section 35, both in
Townghip 27 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arrida County, New Mexico,

CASE 6096: Continudl from January 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing

Application of Texas 0i1 & Gas Corporatiocn for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Wolfeamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 14, Township 21 South,
Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to applicant's South Wilson State Well
No. 1 to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual

- .operating costs and charges for supervision. Al8o to be considered will be the designation of

Aml23

applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk invelved In drilling eald well, . P

CASE 6135: In the matter of the hearihg called by the 0fl Conservation Commission on its omn motion to
consider the extension of the Wagon Mound Dakota-Morrison Gas Pool in Township 21 North, Range
21 East, Mora County, New Mexico.

CASE 61136: In the matter of the application of the 011 Conservation Commission of New Mexico upon its own
motion for an order for the creation and extension of c¢ertain pools in lLea, Chaves, and
Roosevelt Counties, New Mexlco.

(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for San Andres
production and designated as the Caprock-San Andres Pool. The discaovery well is the Elk !
011 Company State D.J. Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 2, Township 12 South, Range v
32 East, MM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP Y2 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, N/PM
Section 2: NE/Z

(b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified es an oil pool for Yates. production
and designated as the West 3Scarborough-Yates Pool. The discovery well is the Gifford, Mitchell
and Wisenbsker Horse Back Well No. 2 located in Unit G of Section 33, Township 26 South, Range
36 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
o Section 33: NE/4

R a4 14 e
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(c¢) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and desigrated as the Sorbrero-torrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Phillips Petrolewn
Company Michel Well No. 1 lecated in Unit C of Scetion 13, Townohip 16 Scuth, Range 33 East,
N,  Sald pool would comprisc:

TOWHSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGY. 33 FAST, 1A(PM
Section 13: H¥/4

{d4) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, Mew Mexico, classified as s gas pool for Morrow
production and designated as the Fast Vest Ranch-lorrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the
Cockrell Corporation Occidental Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 22, Township
14 South, Range 30 East, NMPM, Said prool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, PANGE 30 FAST, 10FM
Section 22: N/2 ;

(e) EXTEND the Blinebry 011 and Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 FAST, NMPM
Section 23: &V/3
Section 26: NW/,

i

(f) EXTEND the Bluitt-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Roosevelt County, Hew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: NE/Z
Seotion 11: RW/4

(g) EXTEND the Brinninstool-Morrow Gas Pool in Les County, New Mexleco, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
SeotIon 21: W/Z2
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(k) EXTEND the South Brunson-Granite Wash Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, 0 include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 38 PAST, NMPM | ,
Secilon 31: W7,

(1) EXTEND the West Kemnitz-Lower Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, MMPM
Section 29: S/2
Section 30: SE//

(J) EXTEND the Querecho Plains-Queen Pool in Lea County, New Mexlco, to inelude therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM o
‘Section 27: W74 , - e , cothe

(k) EXTEND the Tom Tom-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein: A

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: SW/4
Section 26: W/2
Section 33: SE/4

(1) EXTEND the Townsend-Wolfestip Pool in lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 27:  o&/4

(m) EXTEND the North Vacuuwm-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 34 FAST, NMPM
SeotTon 15: NW/2

(n) EXTEND the Warren-Tubb Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 23:  oW/%

Section 26: NW/4

(o) EXTEND the West Warren-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM . ' ;
Seotfon 207 SW/% ‘
Section 29: Nw/i
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Docket No, 2-78

Dockets Nos. 4~78 and 5-78 are -tentnt.ively get for hearing on February 8 arnd 22, 1978, Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

: DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - WEDNFSDAY - JANUARY 11, 1978

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M, - CONFERENCE ROOM
5 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, HEW MEXICO

AL

CASE 5953: (DE HOVO)

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Gonzalss
Mesaverde and Otero-Chaera production in the wellbores of its AXI Apache "J" Vells Nos. 18, 23,
and 24 located in Units A, D, and P of Section 8; Nos. 19 and 22 in Units D end L of Section

3 6; Nos. 20 and 21, in Units C and I of Section 5; and No. 25 in Unfit A of Section 7, all in
Toanship 25 North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

S

i

|

|

b .

P : Application of Continental 01l Company ror downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
}

‘s

' Upon application of Continenial 01l Company this cese will be heard De Hovo purswant to the
|- , provisions of Rule 1220.
|

CASE 6026: (DE NOVO)

Application of William G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe for a non-standard gas proration unit, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for-a 160-acre non-
gtandard gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 25, Township 27 North, Range 8 West,
Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Upon application of william G. Rabe and Alice P. Rabe this case will be heard De Novo pursuant
to the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 6027: (DE NOVO)

Application of Great Lakes Chemical Corporation for s non-standard gas proration unit, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applican?, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 160-dere non-
standard gas proration unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 25, Township 27 North, Ra.nge 8 West,
Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Great lLakes Chemical Oarporation this case will be heard Pe Novo pursusnt
to the provislions of Rule 1220.
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Docket No. 3-78
DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESODAY - JANUARY 18, 1978

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION CCMMISSION CONFERENCE ROCM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The i‘dlioriﬁ cases w¥ill be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Danlel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) considerét-ion of the allowable production of gas for February, 1978, from fifteen prorated
" pools in lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Countles, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for February, 1978, from four prorated
; -, pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.
CASE 6123: Application of Stevens 0* 1 (bmpamr for an 'unortliodox gas well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
S Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of 1ts O’Brien
"F" Well No. 1 located 1650 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the East line of Section
35, Township 8 South, Range 28 East, Twin Lakes-San Andres Associated Pool, Chaves Cou.nty, New
Mexico, the SE/I. of sald Section 35 to bte dedicated to the well.

CASE 6124: Application ol‘ HNG ot1 Oompamr ‘Tor a‘unit agreément, Lea’ County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for its Shoetar Ranch Unit Area comprising 961 scres, more
or less, of State lands in Townships 16 and 17 South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico.
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CASE 6128: Application of Champlin Petroieum Company for an unorthodox lccation, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Page-2 of 4 Docket No. 3-78 .

Examiner Hearing ~ Wednesday ~ January 18, 1978

CASE 612%: Applicaticn of Shell 0il Cempany for an exception to Rule 202(B), San Juan County, New Mexico,
- Applicent, in the above-styled cause, secks an exception to Cemmission Rule Yo, 202(R), San Juan
“County, New Mexfco, to permit the temporary abondonment of certain wells on 1ta Carson Unit
Area in Township 25 Horth, Ranges 11 and 12 West, Bisti-lower Gallup 011 Pool, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Applicant further seeks that any further extensions be adninisiratively approved.

CASE 6126: Application of Yates Petrolecum Corporaticn for compuleory pooling and &n unorthodox location,
- Fddy County, Mew Mexfco. Appiicant, {n the above-styled cause, aceks an order peoling all
mineral interests in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the ¥/2 of ESection
21, Township 17 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to ite Siegenthaler
1S Well No, 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox locaticn 1460 feet from the South line and 1920
feet from the West 23ine of said Section 21, Also to be considered vill be the cost of drilling
end completing said well and the allocatfon of the cost thercof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervisien. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant
as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6127: Applicaticn of Scuthland Royalty Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
T Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the dusl completion (conventionsl) of
its Aztec Palmillo State Com Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 32, Township 18 South,
Range 29 East, to produce oil from the Wolfcamp end gas from the Norrow formations,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its State

36" Well Mo. 1 located 1980 feet from the South 1ine and 660 feet from the Vest line of Section
36, Township 21 South, Range 27 Fast, East Carlsbad CGas Field, Eddy County, New Nexico, the S/2 5
of said Section 36 to be dedicated to the well. . ‘

CASE 6129: Application of King Resources Company for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico. ~ Applicant,
in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for its Gardner Draw Unit Area comprising 19,8,0 acres,
more or less, of Federal, State, and fee lands in Townships 19 and 20 South, Ranges 20 and 21
East, Eddy County, Hew Mexico. .

CASE 6130: 'Application of Continental 0il Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Wantz Ato and
Wantz Grenite Wash production in the wellbore of its Lockhart B-35 Well No. 5 located in Unit
H of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, Hew Nexico.

CASE 6151: Application of Continental Oil Cempany for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
. in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its Southeast
Monurient Unit Area, Warren McKee Pool, lea County, New Nexico, by the injection of water into
the McKee formation through & wells. Applicant further seeks the establishment of an adeinistra-
tive procedure for adding or substituting injection wells.

CASE 6132: Application of Continental 0il1 Company for & waierflood project, Lea County, New Mexico. Appli-
; cant, in-the shove-stvled eause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood projec¢ on ite Warren E
Unft Area, Warren McKee Pool, Lea Colinty, MNew Mexi¢o, by the Injection of water into theé McKee T

forration through 4 weils. Applicant further seeks the establishment of an sdministrative

procedure for adding and substituting injection wells. :

CASE 6133: Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling and a non-standard proration unit, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests
underlylng the SE/4 of Section 8, Tcwnship 19 South, ‘Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Led County,
New Mexico, to form a non-standard unit to he dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard
location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for super-
vision. Alsc to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and
& charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6134: Application of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexicq'. Applicant; in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Queen formation
‘underlying the SE/4 NW/4 of Sectlon 22, Township 25 South, Renge 37 East, Langlie Mattix Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard lecation thereon.
Also to be considered will be the ¢ost of drilling and completing said well end the allocation
of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also® be
considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well.
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CASE 6119:

CASE 6120:

CASE 6121:

CASE 6122:

CASE 6096:

CASE 6135:

CASE 6136

s e =2 e - i i L R

" Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Mesaverde
* and Dakota production in the wellbores of its Breech E Wells Nos. 64 and 58 located in Unit A
of Section 1 and Section 3, its State A Well No. 62 in Unit A of Section 2, and its Breech D

~ Continued from Jamuary 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing

. Gper“u“‘g conte ond n!vu-rnn for mmpru*!s{nn Also to be considered will: be the desig‘nation of

22 East, NMPM. Saild pool would comprise:

Docket No, 3-78

(Continued from Janvary 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Caulkins 0il Company for a dual completion and downhole commingling, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Pictured
Cliffs, Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Breech Well No. 228, to be
located in Unit A of Section 18, Township 26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arridba County, MNew Mexico,
and to duslly complete the commingled forrmations and the Dakote formation in said well.

(Continued from January 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Caulkins 011 Company for dommhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Chacra and

Mesaverde production in the welltores of its Breech E Wells Nos., 109 in Unit M of Section 3 and

104 in Unit P of Section 5 and its Breech A Wells Nos. 627 In Unlt B of Section 8, 677 and 679 :
in Units L and J, respectively, of Section 9, and 207 in Unit A of Section 10, a1l in Township
26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, Hew Mexico.

{Continued from January 4, 1978, Examiner Mearing)

Application of Caulkins 01l Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled ceuse, seeks approval for the domhole commingling of Pictured
Cliffe and Chacra production in Sections 3, 4, 5, 7 thru 11, 13 thry 18, 21, 22, 24, and 25 in
Towrship 26 North, Range 6 West, and Sections 13, 14, 23, and 24, Township 26 North, Range 7
¥est, Rio Arridba County, New Mexico.

(Continusd from Januery 4, 1978, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Caulkins Oil Compeny for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

¥ell No. 341 located in Unit B of Section 21, 81l in Township 26 North, Renge 6 West; and its
Breech F Wells Nos. 4 and 45 locasted 3n Unit A of Section 33, Unit M of Section 35, both in
Township 27 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. P

Application of Texas 01l & Gas Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling sll mineral interests in the
Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the §/2 of Section 14, Township 21 South,
Range 34 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to applicant's South Wilson State Well
No. 1 to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well ag actual

applicant as operator ‘of the well and a charge for risk involved In drilling safd well.

In the matter of the héarihg called by the 011 Conservation Commission on its am motion to
consider the extension of the Wagon Mound Dakota-Morrison CGas Pool in Township 21 North, Range
21 East, Mora County, New Mexico.

In the matter of the application of the 01l Conservation Commissfon of New Mexico upon its own
motion for an order for the creation and extension of eertain pools in Lea, Chaves, and
Rooaevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(a)  CREATE & new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, c¢lassified as an oil pool for San Andres
production and designated as the Caprock-San Andres Pool. The discovery well 1s the Elk
011 Company State D.J. Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 2, Township 12 South, Range

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: NE/S

{(b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, claseified as an oll pool for Yates production
and designated as the West Scarborough-Yates Pool. The discovery well is the Gifford, Mitchell
and Wisenbaker Horse Back Well No. 2 located in Unit G of Section 33, Township 26 South, Range
36 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 33: “NE/Z

v
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(n) EXTEND the Wamn—'fﬁbb Gas Pool in lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

Docket Mo, 3-7g

-

{6) CREATE a new pool in lea County, Hew Mextco, elnseified as a gas pool for Morrow producticn
end designated as the Sombrero-Morrow Gag Pool, The discovery well is tho Phillips Potroleun

Company Michel Well No. 1 located in Unit € of Sectfon 13, Township 16 Scuth, Range 33 Fagt, =
KNP, - Sa1d pool would comprisa: ~ $.

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NP
Seetfon 17; NA/Z

() CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, clagsified as a gas pool for Morrow
production and designated as the East Vest Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool., The discovery well 1s the
Cockrell Corporation Ocefdental Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 22, To¥nship
14 South, Range 30 East, NMPM, Said Pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, 1M
Section 22 W73

(e) EXTEND the Blinebry 011 and Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to inelude therein:

TCWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 FAST, MMPM
Section 23; SW/.,
Section 26: NW/4,

(£) EXTEND the Bluitt-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Roosevelt County, MNew Mexico, to inelude therein:

TOWNSHIP g SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM

Section 11: NW//,

AR A0 S 0 T Y e A T S e e

(g) EXTEND the Brinninstool -Morrow Gas Pool 1in Lea County, Mew Mexico, to inelude therein:
TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, - RANGE 33 FAST, NMPM

Section 21: W/2

(h) EXTEND the South Brunson-Granite Wash Pool in Les County, New Mexico, to inolude therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH,' RANGE 38 BAST, MMPM
ction 31: 3W/4, 2

(1) EXTEND the Vest Kemnitz-Lower Wolfcamp Pool in lLea County, MNew Mexico, to inelude therein:
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RAIGE 33 EAST, MBPM
Section 297 §/2
Section 30: SE/4

(J) ETEND the Querecho Plains-Queen Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, 10MPM
3 o;““"“i‘m: 7T 2 :

(x) ExtenD the Tom Tom-San Andres Pool {n Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein: i
TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 41 EAST, NMPM '

Sectlon 23: SW/4

Seetion 26: w/2

Section 33: sE/y

(1) EXTEND the Townsend-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to Include therein:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMEM _ |
Sectlon 27:  SE/ A .

(m) EXTEND the North Vacuum-Abo Pool in Les County, New Mexico, to inelude therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RAIGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SEctIon 15: m71. :

TOWNSHIP 20 SCUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, KMEM

Section 23: 59/ 2 '
Section 26: NW/y ,

(o) EXTEND the West Varren-Blinebry Pool in lea County, New Mexico, to fnoluge therein;

' TONNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RancE 38 FAST, 1M

Section 207
Seation 29; Nw/4
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Docket Ho. 4-78

Doocketa Nos. 7-78 and 9-78 are tentatively set for hearing on February 22 end March 8, 1977. Applications
for hearing rust be filed at least 22 days In advance of hearirg date.

DOCRET:  ENAMYIMNER HFARIHG ~ WEDJIESDAY - FREBRUARY 8, 1978
94

M, - OIL CONSFRVATIGN CQMISSIGN CONFERENCE ROCM ‘ o
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEN MEXICO |

The followlng cases will be heard before Danlel S, Nutter, Exanlner, or Richard L. Stanets, KTternate Examiner:

CASE 6137: Application of Amoco Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location, lea County, New Hexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox lccation of its Hellls
. Federal ¥ell Ho. 3 to be located 1980 feet frow the North line end €60 feet from the West line of
: : . Section 8, Township 19 Scuth, Range 33 East, West Tonto-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Lea County,
; ; New Mexico, the N/2 of saild Section 8 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 6)38: Application of Amoco Production Company for a non-standerd proration unit, simultaneous dedication, :
and an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, Hew Mexico, Applicant, In the above-styled i
cause, seeks approval for a 480-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the E/2 and NW/4 :
of Seetion 24, Township 20 South, Range 36 Fast, Fumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be
simultancously dedicated to its Gi1llully Federal Gas Com Wells Nos. 4, 7 and 15 located in Units

o i B, 0, and E, respectively, or Section 2z4. Appiicant also seeks approval for the unorthodox

B locaticn of said Vell No. 15 located 1650 feet from the North line and 990 feet from the Vest

1ire of said Section 24. g

i

CASE 6139: Application of Petro-Lewis Corporation for an unorthodox oil well location, Sandoval County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location

: of 1ts Boling Federal Well No. 8-22 to be drilled at a point 990 feet from the North line and

’ 2160 feet from the West line. of Section 22, Township 19 North, Range 3 West, Southwest Media-
Entrads 0il Pool, Sandoval County, Hew Mexico. .

CASE 6140: Application of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, lea County, New Mexico.  Applicant, In

the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from 3,000 feet below the
surface to the buse of the Queen formation underlying the SR/4 NW/4 of Section 21, Tommship 25
South, Range 37 East, Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, MNew Mexico, to be dedicated to a well ‘o
be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing sald well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
coste and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant.
as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved In drilling said well,

B

CASE 6141: Application of Paul Slayton for salt. water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicent, in

) the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Seven Rivers
formation thru the open-hole interval from 528 feet to 547 feet in his Hastie Well No. 7 lecated
1n Unit L of Section 18, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, Empire Field, Eddy County, New Mexico. §

CASE 6142: Applieation of Atlantic Richfield Company for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba COum.y, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-stylod cause, seeks an order pooling &11 minérel interests in the Dakota
4 - formation under]_y]_ng the E/2 of Seciion 20, Tawnshin' 24 North, Range. 3 West, Rio Arriba County,
'. . New Mex{co, to be dedfcated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. aisc 1o b2
. considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of -the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant es operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in

drilling said well.

CASE 6143: Application of Atlantic thht‘ield COmpamf for compulsory peoling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
) Applicant, in the above-styled causé, seeks an onder pooling sll mineral interests in the Dakota
formation underlying the W/2 of Section 33, Township 24 North, Range 3 West, Rio Arrida county, i
New Llexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. - Also-to be i
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing sald well and the allocation of the cost

thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant &s operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in

drilling said well.

CASE 6144: Application of Southiand Royalty COmpar\v for two unorthodox locations and two non-standard gas i
proration units, San Juan County, Mew Mexico. Applicant, in tha. above-at.yled cause, seeks !
' approval for two’ 120-seré non-standard gas proration units comprising the S/2 SE/4 of Section :
; 10 and the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 11, and comprising the SE/4 SW/4 and the S/2 SE/4 of Seciion
11, all in Township 29 North, Range 11 West, Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool, San Jusn
: County, New Mexico, each of said units to be dedicated tc a well drilled at an unorthodox

location thereon.

i
’
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Examiner llearing - Wednesday - February 8, 1978

CASE 6145:

CASE 6146:

CASE 6147:

CASE 6148:

CASE 6134

CASE 6096:

Application of Jerome P. MeKugh for dewnhole cormingling, Rlo Arriba County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, In the above-ctyled ‘enune, seeks approval for the downhole conmingling of Cavilan-
Pictlured Cliffs and Planco-Vesaverde production within the wellboie of i Junc Wsll Mo, 2
located in Unit B of Section 28, Township 28 North, Rerge 3 Yest, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of Jerore P. McHugh for downhole conmingling, Ric Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, In the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Tapacito-~
Gallup and Basir.-Dakota preduction within the wellbore of his Jicarilla Well No. 5 located in
Unit D of Section 29, Township 26 North, Range 4, West, Rlo Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of Dugan Production Corporation for downhole commingling, San Juan County, MNew Mexico.
Applicent, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Undesignated
Greerhorn, Blsti-Lower Callup, and Basin Dakota production within the wellbore of its Big 8 Well
No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 8, Township 2/ North, Range 9 West, San Juan Courty, MNew Mexico.

Application of Coquina 0il Corporation for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its Vivian
Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 30, Township 22 South, Range 38 East, Lea County, Mew
Mexico, in such a minner as to produce of) from the Drinkerd and Granite Wash formations thru
the casing-tubing annulus and the tubing, regpectively, .

(Readvertised)

Application of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. ‘Applicent, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface of the
ground to the base of the Queen formation underlying the SE/4 NW// of Section 22, Township 25
South, Range 37 East, Lea County, MNew Mexico, to form a 40-acre Langlie Mattix oil proration
unit or underlying the N/2 NE/4, NE/4 NW/4, end SE// NW/4 of sald Section 22 to form a non-
standard 160-scre Jalmat gas proration unit. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant
as operator of the well and a charge for rick Involved in drilling said well.

{ Continued fran January 18, 1978 Examiner Hearing)

Application.of Texas 0{1 & Gas Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian’formaticns underlying the S/2 of Section 14, Township 21 South,
Range 34 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to spplicant's South Wilson State Well
No. 1 to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Aleo to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and cormpleting sald well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and & charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

(Continued from January 18, 1978 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling and a non-standard proraticn unit, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in.the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests
underlying the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pcol; Lea County,
New Mexico, to form a non-standard unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled st & standard
location théreon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for super-
vision., Also to be considered will te the designation of applicant as operator of the well and

a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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DOCKET: - EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 15, 1978

9 AM, - OIL CO!!SEHVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE RCCM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The Tollowing cases wITT be heard before Richard L. Stemets, Examiner, or Denlel 3. Nutter, Klternate Exeminer: |

ALLOWABLE : (1) (bnsidératfon Aot‘ the aliovable production of gas fbr Merch, 1978, from fifteen prorated

pools in Jea, Eddy and Chaves Countles, New Mexico.

{2) Consideration of the sllowable production of gas for March, 1978, from four prorated pools
in San Juan, Rio Arrida and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

(3) Consideration of purchaser's nominations for the one year period beginning April 1, 1978,
for both of the above areas. ’
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KELLAHIN and FOX

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
800 DON GASPAR AVENUZ
P. O, BOX 1769
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87801

R Te)
JASON W+ KELLAHIN o } \ l\‘ {7

ROBKART £. FOX

W, THOMAS XELLAHIN
L4 Lo d

LT

December 16, 1977 S

Mr., Joe Ramey, Director

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed is the application of Doyle Hartman for
compulsory pooling in Lea County.

Please set this for the next available hearing.
Yours very truly,

C XM Wl b2
Jason W. Kellahin

JWK:kfm

Enclosure

’

"TELEPHONE 9062-4313

AREA CODEBOB
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Conn 6133

BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF DOYLE HARTMAN TOR COMPULSORY
POOLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPJLICATI1ON

Comes now Doyle lartman and applies to the 0il Conservation
Commission of New Mexico for an order pooling all mineral
interests in the LEumont Gas Pool underlying the SE/4 of Section
8, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, N.M,P.M., Lea County,

New Mexico, and for dedication of the SE/4 of the Section to

a well to be completed in the Eumont Gas Pool, and in support

“thereof would show the Commission:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and
develop the Eumont Gas Pool in the SE/4 of Section 8, and
pYoposes to drill a well to the Eumont.

2. Applicant has made diligent effort to obtain the
participating of all interest owners in the SE/4, but there
are interest owners who have not agreed to participate, lease
of farmout their interests underlying the quarter section.

3. The non-consenting owners, with their addresses, to
the best of applicant's knowledge and belief, are as follows:
Catherine R. Tdwen Edsen

Bectftoar Gadif. 94144

&6-8Ramona~iua,. |.A5 a& 15285 £ OM“DA%

Isabel K. leller 38616

156 West Penn St. &u(/
Philadelphia, Ponnsesdyvania...19144 heoto M
Ann K. Hastedt {‘

401 East Iron Avenue /A0 M

Dover, OChio 44622

[P

B arachul b .

&
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(]
Catherine W, Bleeker /@@
934 Yale Court ~~

Sarasota, Florida

801 Tijeras N.W,
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

’ v
Max Coll ITI )W u«:&(g
*t .

WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be sct
for hearing before the Commission or the Commission's duly
appointed examiner, and that after notice of hearing as
required by law the Commission enter its order pooling the
acreage and mineral interests as requested, together with
provisions for the applicant to recover out of production the
costs and expenses of drilling, completing and equipping the
well, costs of operation, including a charge for suﬁervision

duri‘n‘g drilling and for operation of the well, and for such

other and further relief as may be proper.
| Respectfully submitted,
DOYLE HARTMAN

i By ! ‘ ’,<|“ ﬁ.
K*e{gah’i”n & Fox
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant
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G133

BLEFORLE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW HEXiCO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF DOYLE HARTMAN FOR COMPULSORY
POOLING, LEA COUNTY, NIEW MEXICO

APPLICATTION

Comes now Doyle Hartman and applies to the 0il Conservation
Commission of New Mexico for an order pooling all mineral
interests in the LCumont Gas Pool ﬁnderlying the SE/4 of Section
8, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County,

New Mexico, and for dedication of the SE/4 of the Secfion to
a well to be completed in the Lumont Gas Pdol, and in support
thereof would show the Commission:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and
develop the Eumont Gas Pool in the SE/4 of Section 8, and
proposes to drill“g well to the Eumont.

2. ‘Appiicant has made diligent effort to obtain the
participating of all interest  owners in the SE/4, but there
are in;etest owners who have not‘agreed to participate, lease
of farmout their interests underiying the quarter section.

3. The non-consenting owners, with their addresses, to
the best of applicant's knowledge and belief, are as follows:

Cathérihe R. Edwon

168 Ramona Ave.

Pacifica, Calif. 94144

Isabel K. Heller

156 West Penn St.

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19144
Ann K. Hastedt

401 East Iron Avenue
Dover, Ohio 44622

Cone
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: :
:
5 Catherine W. Bleecker
934 Yale Court
Sarasota, l'lorida
‘Max Coll T11
801 Tijoras N.W, )
; Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102
;; _ | WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be sct
8 . - for hearing before the Commission or the Commission's duly %
' appointed examiner, and that aftcr notice of hearing as %
E, : required by law the Commission enter its order pooling the
acreago and mineral interests as requestéd, together with

provisions for the applicant to recover out of production the
cnsts and expenses of drilling, completing and equipping the

well, costs of operation, including a charge for supervision

during drilling and for operation of the well, and for such

other and further relief as may be proper.

<

Respectfully submitted,
DOYLE HARTMAN

P.”0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant
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BETFORE THE e

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW HMEXICO

| IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
: OF DOYLE HARTMAN FOR COMPULSORY:
’ ' POOLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

? E : ; Comes now Doyle Hartman and applies to the Oil Conservation
Commission of New Mexico for an order pooling all mineral

interests in the Eumont Gas Pool underlying the !SE/4 of Section

8, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, : B V|

New Mexico, and for dedication of the SE/4 of the Section to
a well to be completed in the Lumont Gas Pool, and in support

thereof would show the Commission:

1. Applicant is ‘the owner of the right to drill and

develbp the Eumont Gas Pool in the SE/4 of Section 8, and

proposes to drill a well to the Lumont.

2. Applicant has made diligent effort to obtain the.

participating of all interest owners in the SE/4, but there

are interest owners who have not agreed to participate, lease

of farmout their intérests underlying the quarter section.

3., The non-consenting owners, with their addresses, to

the best of applicant's knowledge and belief, are as follows:

Catherine R. Edwon o “ '
168 Ramona Ave. :
Pacifica, Calif. 94144

Isabel K. lleller
156 West Penn St. '
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19144

Ann K. Hastedt
401 East Iron Avenue
Dover, Ohio 44622

" e S Sy G S e AV - ""—x,):,\i'f‘i““"‘“ s
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Catherine W, Bleeker

934 Yale Court

Sarasota, Florida

Max Coll III

801 Tijeras N.W.

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102
WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set
| for hearing before the Commission or the Commission's duly

appointed examiner, and that after notice of hearing as
' : j required by law the Commission enter its order pooling the
; acreage and mineral interests as requested, together with
provisions for the applicant to recover out of production the
costs and expenses of drilling, completing and equipping the

well, costs of operation, including a charge for supervision

during drilling and for operation of the well, and for such ;

other and further relief as may be proper.

Respect fully submitted,

] | DOYLE HARTMAN

s ; A - ) 4
: _ : By/\\w.\ I‘(dl_o'v&\
* . N\1ahin § Fox
P.~O. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

o Attorneys for Applicant

5
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: | BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION | '~

dx/ OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO E

~

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6133

Order No. R~ 2{{,&

APPLICATION OF DOYLE HARTMAN FOR
COMPULSORY POOLING AND A NON-STANDARD
PRO ION UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

(\iv’”/

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

U BY THE COMMISSION: : \ 4 '
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on m , 1978

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner _ Richard@ L StamEts .

v

. NOW, on this day of Jf;r/g;zy » 1978, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

in the premises,

L AR A

i e e AN

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by i
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject :

[W e
uwu.u:z. buascvf .

(2) That the applicant, Doyle Hartman ’

[]

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the —

E'u,mon% Gasz Foo I underlying the SE/4

of Sectidn 8 , Township 19 South , Range 37 East '

NMPM, -Bumont—Ggs=Ruod _ - —— Lea county, New
o Mot sw& 5&4, q:rora.shm

Mexico,fo Lorm a. tbovasre

unt Por said westt f‘”! '
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Case No.
Ordey No. R~

. s? (3) ‘that the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
: on said men-—

to drill a well _at a standard location theresn—to—fowm—menom. .

- standard bt prova¥ion tCnit,
i (4) That there are interest owners in the proposced proration

[

unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.
(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to

protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each

ot i e AN 4

interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive

without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
e 42L4¢m¢£«ﬁ45b7¢4%»¢&um2 bo, Azﬁagdbu44 auée

in said pool, the subject application shouli’ qhapproved by

I 2 S TR G ey

e

pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said

unit.

T NEME PN e

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator

of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well

costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

e e e e i A mtpor e e gy e

well costs out of production. ]

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that

§ does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional Zeo ﬁf'ce""' thereof as a reasonable charge for thg
risk involved in the drilling of the well. ' _ :
- (9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be !
afforded the opportunity to object“to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection. .

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his

share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount

that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and

should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated

well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

T RSN L ALY ek, WS T e A A s o€} 5.
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\

Order Mo. R- ' » '
rder Mo ‘ per O suth while {)r'oc]acrn?/
{

(11) 'l‘hat‘#l500-00 por x:;()xxtln~slx<)111(] e Eisxed as a reason-

?ablo charge3for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
:operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such superviéion charge attributable to

ieach non-consenting working interest, and in addition therecto,

gthe operator should be authorized to withhold from production |

ithe proportionatce share of actual expenditures required for

ioperating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable,

;attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

% - (12) ‘rhat all proceeds from production from the subject

?well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed

| ,
iin escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

iproof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

idedicated on 6r before M&q ’\ /?‘78 , the order
. T ;

.pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect

whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

in the ELLMOM'{' (:M.s %OI m underlying the SE(4'

fof Section 8 , Township 19 South ,~Range 37 East ,
] .

'NMPM, Eumont Gas Pool , Lea County, New Mexico,

: non-s+
{.are hereby pooled to form RN 7= fe =
i 2o unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled

at a standard location thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

commence the dx:illing'of said well on or before the Iﬂt day of

of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the

£flcg¢¢nwf’<f§aud £2m=!j “fevwmmtion:

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commence the d‘riiling‘ of said well on or before the ZS+ day of
1\'(“"‘7 . 419 ‘78 , Order (15 of this order shall be null

and void and of no effect whatsoevé;; unless said operator obtains

a tima-extension from the Commission for good cause shown.

Mdu-( ’ 19"78, and shall thereafter continue the ‘dfillinq
I
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Case NoO.
Order Mo, R-

PROVIDED TFURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Commission and
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Doyle Hartman is hereby designated

4

the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this oxrder and within
30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
.the Commission and each known working interest owner in the subject
iunit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs. ‘

; (4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
?estimated wel) costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
iworking interest owner shall have .the right to pay his share !
gof estimated .well cbsts to the operator in lieu of paying his -

] . .
}share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any

i 4
isuch owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
1

>

vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall

bl

H
1
H
1

not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Commissioﬂ and each
;known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual wel
icosts within 90 days foilowing completion of the well; that ifk
nokobjectién to the actual well costs is received by the Com-

;mission and the Commission has not 6bjected within 45 days
]

following receipt of said schedule, the actual well césts shall
be the reésbnéble well costs; provided however, that if there
is an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period
the Commission will determine reasénable well coStsvafﬁér public
notice and hearing.

| (6) That within 60 days‘fdlloﬁing deﬁe:mination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting wo;king interest owner that

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

T e AT e e 2 73
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above shall pay to the operator his pro rata sharc of thc amount i
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that

stimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby autherized to withhold : ;

o e A —— A o S S =

e i R A 8 MM W1 et e S

the following costs and charges from production:
(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs . §

attributable to each non-consenting working

interest owner who has not paid his share of ;

; estimated well costs within 30 days from the

date the schedule of eetimated well costs is

e —— ot - r————

furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the

drilling of the well, 200 of the pro rata
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non—consenting working interest

-

owner who has not paid 1is sharc of estimated

well costs withln 30 days from the date the

schedule of estimated well costs is furnished

——— T AT R S AT SR A AL HRT e Y 8

to him.

(@) That the operator shall distribute said costs and

charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

the well costs. MMM ﬁ‘i?ﬁ ozo Au.c,mq/

(9) That 5"500'00 per month J.S hereby fixed as a reasonable

s AR YY ar A T
.

I

charges for euperv151on (combined flxed rates); that the operator

i -

is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportxonate

“ehare of such superv1sxon chargegattrlbutable to each non- i
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operater:
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportienatej
share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,

'not “in excess of what are reasonable, ttributable to each non-

consenting working interest.
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(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considercd

a scven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-~eighth (1/8)

royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges’

under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid

out of production shall be withheld only from the working

interests share of production, and no costs
be withheld from production attributable to

(12) That all proceeds from production
well which are not disbursed for any reason
escrow in _ﬁgg___ County, New Mexico, to be
ghereof‘ﬁbonédemand and proof of ownership;

shall notify the Commission of the name and

or charges shall
royalty interests.
from the subject

shall be placed in
paid to the true owner
that the operator

address of said

escrow agent within 90 days from the date of this order.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

“

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

N

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.

i&{!~’¢£ i s
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